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From: Knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Updated Richmond TPS --- UNCLASSIFIED/AEY6- b6 -1
To: | kOGC)(FBD b7C -1
Sent: March 7, 2023 10:48 AM (UTC-05:00)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /5o~
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION

Transitory
Ptafed w/syansboutthisaswell b5 -1

From 0GC) (FBI] | be 1
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2023 10:31 AM b7c_—1
To: Knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI] | L7E -3
Subject: RE: Updated Richmond TPS --- UNCLASSIFIED/fFO0o-
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ AeHS
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION
Transitory

b5 -1
My hwo cents,
From: Knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI bé -1
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2023 9:15 AM b7C -1
To] loso) (Fai] b7E -3
Subject: FW: Updated Richmond TPS --- UNCLASSIFIED /846
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ AFoHe-
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION
Transitory
The message from CTD anc Dl e theattachmentabove
From (CTD) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2023 11:00 AM z;g ‘g
To{ [Do) (DET) 0GC) (FBI)

I_|Knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI] Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)

Cc: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI)| |
Subject: RE: Updated Richmond TPS --- UNCLASSIFIED/A6H©6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Feto—
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION
Transitor
Good morning b6 -1
On 24 February 2023, 1D and DI sent out a joint message titled, “Domestic Terrorism Guidance Refresher,” reminding P7C -1
personnel of appropriate DT terminology. The email is attached.
Regarding other recent efforts § would add the following:

b5 -1

(23-cv-1166)-999
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From: b6 -1,3
Subject: Thank you letter from Director Wray --- UNCLASSIFIED/#ed6- b7c -1,3
To: Michael Driscoll
Cc: |Shohini Sinha; Jonathan Lenzner; Scott McCulloch;
Sent: Ll 28 20299 3:40 PM (UTC-04:00)
Attached: | etter. pdf Letter to Director Wray.pdf
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /FeHo—
Good afternoon, ADIC Driscoll,
b6 -1,3

Please see the attached correspondence to and from Director Wray anci | b7E =ks8
Roman Catholic Diocese of Brooklyn, Brooklyn, New York. Please bring to the attention of SSAI |
Original mailed out from FBIHQ on 7/25/2022.
Sincerely,

b6 -1

b7C -1
Writer-Editor
Office of the Executive Secretariat BE
Director’s Operations & Strategy Unit b7C -1
FBIHQ-Room 6147 b7E -3

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ ~ede—

(23-cv-1166)-597
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(e of Exfernal &ffsirg
CHOUESE OF BROOKILYN

H36 Pactlio Sereat, Brookdvn, New York 1238
E e Fay b6 -3
b7C -3
June 15,2022
Christopher Wray
Direcior
Fedoral Buareaw of Investigation
38 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20538
Dear Mr. Wray:
On behalt of the Roman Catholic Diccese of Brooklyn and DeSsles Medic
accept our gratitude for the recent safety presentation given by bé -1
Supervisory Special Agent & Civil Rights Program Coondinator, Federal Bureaw of BHG -%
Investigation, New York City,
Roman Catholies have faced discrimination in the United States throughout our countey’s
grtire history, and right now 13 no different. Catholic Churches have been vandalized and
Masses have beon interrupted by those looking o make political statements as well as by
gmoticnally disturbed persons, Given this valneralility, we truly appreciate the help of
the FBI and s resources.,
Warm regards,
b6 -3
b7C -3

RC Dhocese of Brooklyn

(23-cv-1166)-598
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July 25, 2022

Mr b6 -3

I_ b7C -3
Roman Catholic Diocese of Brooklyn
856 Pacific Street

Brooklyn. NY 11238

Dear Mr) b6 -3
b7C -3
Thank you for your June 13 letter commendine Supervisory Special Agent {SSA)} and
Civil Rights Program Coordinator for the presentation he provided to §§/c_11
the DeSales Media Group and the Roman Catholic Diocese of Brooklyn. am always glad to
receive such generous remarks regarding the dedication and professionalism shown by my
colleagues.
It was kind of vou to recognize SSA for sharing his expertise on protecting bé -1
b7C -1

houses of worship, and I am pleased our agency has been helpful. 1 will share your letter with
SSA

Stiicerelyfours,

rd
/ e
P ’ &
":\ _EHristopher A:—R’re&y
Director

(23-cv-1166)-599
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From: | | ]123 C_J_' 1
Subject: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/ASHS&
To: Tonya Ugoretz; Stanley Meador; Robert Wells; Jason Jones; Suzanne Turner; Christopher Dunham |
[Catherine Milhoan; Douglas Goodwater;
|Miriam Coakley;| |
|
Sent: February 8, 2023 3:16 PM (UTC-05:00)
Attached: Rad-Trad-Finalv2 (1).pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ FFe9e

Responding fo cunclass) email from 2:19 today please find attached the :gc‘ll

product referenced in the article titled: The FBI Dowubles Down on Christions and Whire

Supremacy in 2023

~ . b6 -1

Fublic Affairs Specialist b7c -1

{m*g% g”i Hison

FRIRic iz 5 msm

{970 Fast Parham Road

Richmond, Virginia 23228

(S/B )l | b6 -1
b7C -1

Nowapr bip
(Direct iine)| | b7E -3
3 7

Follow us on Twirer - QFBIRichmond

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ Aetde-

(23-cv-1166)-629
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UNCLASSIFIED/

TONAY VNI AR A Y YW ONNNY W e AN TRV TR
FRIINTERNAL USE ONLY - DO NG DISSEMIN

Threat Target/Facilitation Platform
FBI Richmond
23 Iannary 2023

b3 -5
b7E -1

(U) This document is classified UNCL ASSIFIED/ AR AT HSE-ONE-

(U) Warnings and Handling Caveats: Information Concerning Specific Individuals® Activities when that Individual

is Part of a Group. Full text is found in the Warnings and Handling Caveats section.

(U) This document is only for FBI internal use. Do not externally disseminate this product.

(U) Domain Perspective (DP) template approved for fiscal year 2023, as of 1 October 2022.

(U/HFOBO) Interest of Racially or Ethnically Motivated Violent Extremists in

Radical-Traditionalist Catholic Ideology Almost Certainly Presents New

Mitigation Opportunities

(U) Executive Summary

(U/AeB6) FBI Richmond assesses the increasingly observed interest of racially or ethnically

motivated violent extremists (RMVEs) in radical-traditionalist Catholic (RTC)* ideology almost

certainly® presents opportunities for threat mitigation through the exploration of new avenues for

tripwire and source development. FBI Richmond makes this assessment with high confidence®
b7E -4
b5 -1
b7E -4
b7E -4

UNCLASSIFIED/FOR-OFFHCHA-HSE-ON-Y~
1 (23-cv-1166)-630
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UNCLASSHHED#FOR%ﬁHﬁfiKtTﬁﬁﬁONtY

FRY INTERNAL USE QNLY - DO M NATE UXTERNALLY
b5 -1
b7E -4
b7D -5
b7E -4,16
(U/FOHO7 Increasingly Observed Interest of RMVEs in RTC Ideology Almost
Certainly Presents New Opportunities for Threat Mitigation
(U/A0B) FBI Richmond assesses the increasingly observed interest of RMVEs in RTC
ideology almost certainly presents new opportunities for threat mitigation through the
exploration of new avenues for tripwire and source development. This assessment is based on
b7D -5
b7E -4,16
b6 -4
b7A -1
b7C -4
b7D -5
b7E -4
b7E -4

FRIINTURNAL USE GNLY ~ DO N (HISSEMINATYE EXTERNALLY
UNCLASSIFIED/)‘FGRGFF-IGIA-L—H-SE—GNL—\L

2
(23-cv-1166)-631
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UNCLASSIFIED//‘F'6'R-6'F'F'IGI?9;-L—HS-E—6-N-I:‘&L
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b6 -4

b7a -1
b7C -4
b7D -5
b7E -4

b7D -5
b7E -4

b6 -4
b7a -1
b7C -4
b7D -5
b7E -4,16

(U) Perspective

b7E -4

UNCLASSIFIED/}‘F'OR'GFF-IGIA-L—H-SE—GNBL
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UNCLASSIFIED/7‘F'6'R-6'F'F'IGI?9;-L—HS-E—6-N-I:‘&L

FREINTERNAL USE ONLY - DO NG W LY
b7E -4
b7E -4
(U) Outlook
b5 -1
b7E -4
b5 -1
b7E -4
b6 -3
b7C -3
b7E -4

e i van e — . %
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UNCLASSIFIED//‘F0fR‘G'F'lf"i€'I7&'L—HS'E'G'N-IﬂL

FREINTERNAL USE ONLY - DO NG W LY
b5 -1
b7E -4
(U) Intelligence Gaps
b7E -4
b7E -4
b7E -4
b7E -4
(U) Opportunities
b7E -4
b7E -4
b7E -4
b7E -4
P AN TENINAL UOHY GANLY — I3 NP BN RMEINATY BXATERNARLY

UNCLASSIFIED/?TOR'GF'F‘IGI?HTH‘SE—GNL—\L

5
(23-cv-1166)-634
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UNCLASSIFIED/WW

FRIINTURNAL USE ONLY - DO NDYT DISSEAMINATY EXTERNALLY
(U) Approval: |
SIA RH-15 (Criminal/DT
(U) Reviewed by: 0GC/CD( |
(U) Coordinated with: SA| [FBI Portland)
IA] (FBI Milwaukee)

(U) Warning and Caveats

(U) Potential criminality exhibited by certain members of a group referenced herein does not
negate nor is it a comment on the constitutional rights of the group itself or its members to
exercise their rights under the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution. The FBI does not
investigate, collect, or maintain information on U.S. persons solely for the purpose of monitoring
activities protected by the First Amendment.

(U) FBI Richmond prepared this Domain Perspective. Please direct comments and queries to the FBI Richmond
Intelligence Program at 1-804-261-1044.

,,/

ERNAL USE ONLY - DO NOFU BISSERTINATE EXTERNA

UNCLASSIFIED//—F-OR—O-F—F—IGL*I:—U-SE—ONIAL
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b7E -4
b7E -4
b7E -2
b6 -1

b7C -1

(23-cv-1166)-635
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From: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/ASH6-

To: ' . (NSB) (FBI)

Cc: OGC) (FBI)] [NSB) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: February 8, 2023 5:54 PM (UTC-05.00) b7C -1
Attached: Rad-Trad-Finalv2 (1).pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/A=cdo-

Nonrecord

See the below assessment from Mach on the RH inted product that was leaked and released publically. Produect

attached.

From: Machtinger, Michael P. (CTD) (FBI

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2

23 5:

b7E -3

3 PV

To: Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI)

\Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/A6H6-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ e9e-

Transitory

| spoke at length with our RMVE SMEs and we provided this response tcl |et al to help craft the OPAlsnguage, PS5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4

SC Michae! Machtinger

Counterterrorism Analysis Section

(Open | L TR =3
From: Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 3:51 PM b7E -3

To: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)

Machtinger, Michael P. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/A8H6-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /ey

Transitory
Hi Boss,

just talked td

|§‘m reaching out to the Bl as well on how 1o best give guidance to the fleld on DT b6 -1

production, as far as using good judgement on what they produce locally.

Kellie

From: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 3:49 PM

b7C -1

b7E -3

To: Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI

Machtinger, Michael P. (CTD) (FBI)

(23-cv-1166)-641
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b7E -3
Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/ QU6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Foto-
Nonrecord
See ateChed,
From (RH) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 08,2023 3:16 PM
To: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (DI) (FBI |Meador, Stanley M. (RH) (FBI)
Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI) lones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI) b6 -1
Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI) Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) _ B7C -1
(FBI| loca) (Fei) | L7 =8
(CTD) (FBI] |(cTD) (FBI) [on)
(FBI Milhoan, Catherine L. (OPA) (FBI} IGoodwater, Douglas
M. (OPA) (FBI \OPAY (FaI)
\GPAY (FBI)| [oPA) (FBI]
[oPA) (FBI)| [oPA) (FBI) I
Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI)| [OGC) (FBI)
(OGC) (FBI)| |
Subject: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/HEYH6—
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUCT
Transitory
Good afternoon,
Responding to (unclass) email from 2:19 foday please find atiached the 23 _11
3 R c -
product referenced in the arficle titled: The FRI Doubles Down on € hristians and White
Supremacy in 2023
Fubiic Affairs Specialist
Congressional Ligison
FRI Richmond b6 -1
1970 East Parbom Road 2ZC 'é
. Py . : 3 E -
Rivhmond Virginig 23228
s
/:" ETV { : L etw/»

Folfow ws on Twitter - (@ FBiRichmond

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FeHe

(23-cv-1166)-642
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From; Robert Wells

Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/ASHe-
To: Larissa Knapp

Cc: |

Sent: February 8, 2023 5:54 PM (UTC-05:00)

Attached: Rad-Trad-Finalv2 (1).pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /ete

Nonrecord

See the below assesament from Mach on the RH intel product that was leaked and released publically. Froduct
attached,

From: Machtinger, Michael P. (CTD) (FBI
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 5:28 PM
To: Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI] Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/HBH6-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /ote-

Transitory
| spoke atlength with our RMVE SMEs and we provided this response i =1 2l o help oraft the OPA language.

b6 -1
b7C -1

b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1

b7E -4

SC Michael Machtinger
Counterterroriom Analysis Section

fopen) [NSTS)

From: Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 3:51 PM
To: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI| Machtinger, Michael P. (CTD) (FBI)

b7E -3

b7E -3

(23-cv-1166)-654



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED /656

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//AFoter

Transitory

Hi Boss,

Just talkad m| |§’m reaching out to the B as well on how to best give guldance to the fleld an bé -1

production, as far as using good judgemeant on what they produce locally. b7Cc -1

Kellia

From: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI b7E -3

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 3:49 PM

To: Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI} Machtinger, Michael P. (CTD) (FBI)

I

Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/AEHB0—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /fFetc-

Nonrecord

See attached,

From{ |RH) (FBI) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 3:16 PM

To: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (D) (FBI)| |Meador, Stanley M. (RH) (FBI) b6 -1

|We||s, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI) ones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI) b7Cc -1

I'_I'urner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) b7E -3

(FaN| l(ocA) (FeI) |

(CTD) (FBI] (cTD) (FBI)

(FBIY [Milhoan, Catherine L. (OPA) (FBI)| |Goodwater, Douglas

M. (OPA) (FBIY [(opA) (FBI)

[ ora) (FaI)] |(oPA) (FBI)|
kopa) (FBI)| [oPA) (FBIY |
Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI)| [[0GC) (FBI)
I [(oGC) (FaI]

Subject: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/ 646~

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ ~eHc-

Transitory

{iood afternoon.

Kesponding to Gunclass) email from 2:19 today please find attached the
product referenced in the article titled: The FBI Dowubles Down on Christions and Whire

Supremacy in ,Se’} 23

b6 -1
b7C -1

b6 -1
b7C -1

(23-cv-1166)-655



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Larissa Knapp

Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/A=SHES-
To: Paul Abbate; Ryan Young

Cc: Tonya Ugoretz; Robert Wells; Krysti Hawkins

Sent: February 8, 2023 6:03 PM (UTC-05:00)

Attached: Rad-Trad-Finalv2 (1).pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /ede-

Transitory

Boss - please see below CTD's assessment of the produg b5 -1

Tonya/Ryan — belleve {TD's foliks are engaged w/ yvours on this issue

From: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI| | b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 5:54 PM B7g -1
To: Knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI] | b7E -3
ce| [oGC) (FBI] INsB) (FBi]

Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/ 040

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ ~ete-

Nonrecord

See the helow assessment from Mach on the RM intal product that was leaked and released publically. Product
attached.

From: Machtinger, Michael P. (CTD) (FBI) | b7E -3
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 5:28 PM

To: Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/ 656

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ ~eHc-

Transitory
b5 -1

| spoke at length with our RMVE SMES and we provided this response t(l:let al to help craft the OPA inguage. b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

. 6)-668



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/AEd6-

To: Abbate, Paul M. (DO) (FBI); Young, Ryan T. (IB) (FBI)

Cc: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (DI) (FBI); Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI); Hawkins, Krysti E. (DO) (FBI)
Sent: February 8, 2023 6:03 PM (UTC-05:00)

Attached: Rad-Trad-Finalv2 (1).pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /eHe-

Transitory
Boss — please see below T

‘s assessmant of the prmﬂusi b5 -1

From: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, February 08,2023 5:54 PM b7C -1
To:Knapo. larissal. (NSB) (FBI | PIE -2
Cej (0GC) (FBI) [NSB) (FBI

Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/AHEH0-
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /AFebe

Nonrecord
See the below assesament from Mach on the RH intel product that was leaked and released publically. Froduct
attached,

From: Machtinger, Michael P. (CTD) (FBI) b7E -3
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 5:28 PM

I_Tg_-_u_immu__muig_m__u_io) (FBI Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOB6&
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ Aot

Transitory

| spoke at length with our BMVE SMEs and we provided this response t(l |et al to hedp oraft the OPA language. ]122 _i
b7C -1
b7E -4

SC Michael Machtinger
Counterterrorism Analysis Section

[Open) | (NSTS) b7E -3

From: Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 3:5T PM
To: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI| Machtinger, Michael P. (CTD) (FBI)

b7E -3

(23-cv-1166)-682



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: | b6 -1
Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, refal:anmd.an;l— UNCLASSIFIED/A#6H6- b7C -1
To: Tonya Ugoretz; Miriam Coakley; Stanley Meador; Robert Wells; Jason Jones; Suzanne
Turner; Christopher Dunham] Catherine Milhoan; Douglas
Goodwater:|

IRachel Rojas; Douglas Beidler; Lon Platt; Pamela Byron

Kellie Hard|mani
Sent: February 8, 2023 6:03 PM (UTC-05:00)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ e8e

Transitory
Miriam:

Per our conversation this afterncon —

bs -1
b7E -4
A guary of Sentine Eder‘:ti'ﬁed that included the term b7E -4

b3 -5
b5 -1
b7A -1

b7E -1,4,6,7

(23-cv-1166)-696



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

b3 -5
b5 -1
b7A -1
b7E -1,4,6,7,14

CTD defers to Bi for any further comment/action/assessmant,

| | b6 -1
___ . b7C -1
Unit Chief - CT Executive Staff b7E -3
Desk] |

Cell| [

From: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (DI} (FBI b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 4:06 PM z;g :;
To: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI) (RH) (FBI)

(23-cv-1166)-697



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

| Meador, Stanley M. (RH) (FBI)| |Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)
[ Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI)| [Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI)
[ Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBIY |(oca)
(FBIY |(cTD) (FB1)] |
(CTD) (FBI) |(D1) (FBI)| Milhoan, Catherine L.
(OPA) (FBI |Goodwater, Douglas M. (OPA) (FBI)| | b6 -1
[(oPA) (FBI)| [(OPA) (FBI) b7C -1
[ [opa) (FaI)] lopa)  P7E 3
(FBI [(oPA) (FBI) floGe)
(FBI) |(OGC) (FBI)| [Rojas, Rachel L.
(InTO) (FBIY |Beidler, Douglas S. (SecD) (FBI)| platt, Lon Stuart
(OPR) (FBI) [Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI)| |(D1) (FBI)
| |

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/A8H6-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /eHe-

Thank you. + DAD Pam Byron and A,:’SfiI:lfGr Di. }];gc_il
For the background of ALCON, this product type, 2 Domeain Perspective, is an FBIE product intended to highlight how 2
shift or new development related to an environmental variable {(EVY may affect threats or mitigation in 2 particular
de:en'sz:ml b7E -4
The Fleld Office’s 1PC s the final spprover| b5 -1
From: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI}) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 3:25 PM
Toj [(RH) (FBI) [ugoretz, Tonya L. (D1) (FBI)
|[Meador, Stanley M. (RH) (FBI)| |Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)
Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI)| |Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI)
Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI})| [oca)
(FBI)| |(cTD) (FBI)] I
(CTD) (FBI)| [(DI) (FBI)| [Milhoan, Catherine L. b6 -1
(OPA) (FBI)| [Goodwater, Douglas M. (OPA) (FBI) | b7c -1
[ora) (FBI] [[OPA) (FBI) b7E -3
[(OPA) (FBI)] fora)
(FBIY [OPA) (FBI) [(0GC)
(FBI)| [loGce) (FBI) [Rojas, Rachel L.
(InTO) (FBI |Beidler, Douglas S. (SecD) (FBI)| [Platt, Lon Stuart
(OPR) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/A6H6-
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /FeHo-
Transitory
+inTo, SeaD, and OPR,
From{ |(RH) (FBI f’f;c'll
o _ ¥
(23-ov-11€.,, 3



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/ASHe-

To: Knapp, Larissa |l . (NSB) (FBI)

Ce: | (OGC) (FBI)] kNsB) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: February 8, 2023 6:09 PM (UTC-05:00) b7C -1

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /E=cYo-

Nonrecord
Further analysis on the leaked product.
From| [CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 6:03 PM
To: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (D) (FBI) | Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI
[RH) (FBI) Meador, Stanley M. (RH)
(FBI) |Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)| Jones, Jason Allen (OGC)
(FBI |Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI)| Dunham, Christopher G.
(ocA) (FBI)] [OCA) (FBI)| |
(CTD) (FBI) [D1) (FBI)| [Milhoan, Catherine L. b6 -1
(OPA) (FBI)| lGoodwater, Douglas M. (OPA) (FBI)] | b7¢ -1
[(oPA) (FBI)| [(OPA) (FBI) b7E -3
[(OPA) (FBI)| [opPA)
(FBI) [(oPA) (FBI)| l(0Gc)
(FBI |(0GC) (FBI) |Rojas, Rachel L.
(InTO) (FBI)| [Beidler, Douglas S. (SecD) (FBI)f platt, Lon Stuart
(OPR) (FBIY [Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI) |(D1) (FBI)
[Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI)f |(cTD)
(FBI)| [CTD) (FBI)| |

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED /A6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ A=cte-

Transitory
biriam:
Per cur conversation this afternoon —
b5 -1
b7E -4
A guery of Sentine! identified] [ihat inclhided the term) | b7E -4
b3 -5
b5 -1
b7A -1
b7E -1,4

(23-0v-1166)-700



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Robert Wells
Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIEDHESHE-
To: Larissa Knapp
Cc: b6 -1
Sent: February 8, 2023 6:00 PM'(LTC-05:00) b7C -1
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//AFOT5T
Nonrecord
Further analysis on the leaked product.
From] |(cTD) (FBI)| |
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 6:03 PM
To: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (D) (FBI) [Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI)
[RH) (FBI)| [Meador, Stanley M. (RH)
(FBI)| [Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI) Jones, Jason Allen (OGC)
(FBI)] [Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI)| Dunham, Christopher G.
(OCA) (FBI)] [(0CA) (FBI)| |
(CTD) (FBI [(D1) (FBI)| IMilhoan, Catherine L. bE -1
(OPA) (FBI [Goodwater, Douglas M. (OPA) (FBI) | p7C -1
[(oPA) (FBI)] [OPA) (FBI) B7E -3
[(oPA) (EBI) [oPA)
(FBI) [(oPA) (FBI)| [(0GC)
(FBI) foGcC) (FBI) [Rojas, Rachel L.
(InTO) (FBI)| [Beidler, Douglas S. (SecD) (FBI) |Platt, Lon Stuart
(OPR) (FBI) [Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI)f |(D1) (FBI)
[Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI)| |CTD)
(FBI) |(cTD) (FBI)] |
Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/A646-
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//#=o%o
Transitory
Mirianm:
Par gur convarsation this afternoon —
bs -1
b7E -4
A guery of Sentinal Edemiﬁed that included the term)
b5 -1
b7E -4

(23-cv-1166)-704



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 3:25 PM
To (RH) (FBIY lugoretz, Tonya L. (D) (FBI)
|Meador, Stanley M. (RH) (FBI)] [Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)
Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI)f [Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI)
Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI] lOCA)
(FBIY fcTD) (FBIY
(cTD) (FBI| [(D1) (FBI)| [Milhoan, Catherine L. b6 -1
(OPA) (FBI) [Goodwater, Douglas M. (OPA) (FBI | B%e =1
[OPA) (FBI)| [OPA) (FBI) biE -8
[(oPA) (FBIY| l(opPa)
(FBI] [(opa) (FBI l(oGe)
(FB1)| oGc) (FBI] [Rojas, Rachel L.
(InTO) (FBI| [Beidler, Douglas S. (SecD) (FBI)| |Platt, Lon Stuart
(OPR) (FBIY |
Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/ 656
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/AeHe-
Transitory
+1inTo, SeeD, and OPR.
From: |(RH) (FBI)| |
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 3:16 PM
To: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (D1) (FBI | |Meador, Stanley M. (RH) (FBI)
Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI ) Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI) b6 -1
Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI)] Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) p7¢ -1
(FBI)| llocA) (FBIY | 578 -3
(cTD) (FBIY (D) (FBI) |(on
(FBI)| | Milhoan, Catherine L. (OPA) (FBI) |Goodwater, Douglas
M. (OPA) (FBI)| [oPA) (FBI)| |
liopa) (FBI] [ opa) (FBI] |
[(orA) (FBI)]| [(oPA) (FBI |
Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI) [(OGC) (FBI)
| [(0GC) (FBI)|
Subject: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED /#8446
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~eHc-
Transitory
Good afternoon,
Re Ji L PYVIN SRS ii e 331G taday nledse e it b b6 -1
Responding o funciassi email from 2018 loday piease find aitached the b7C -1
product veferenced in the griicle fitled: The FBI Doubles Dovn on Christians and White
Supremacy in 2023,
b6 -1
- R b7Cc -1
Public Afiairs Specialis
Congressional Liaison

(23-cv-1166)-707



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Larissa Knapp

Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/HSH6-
To: Paul Abbate; Ryan Young

Cc: Krysti Hawkins; Robert Wells

Sent: February 9, 2023 7:18 AM (UTC-05:00)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ AFeHe—

Transitory
Thanks Bobby

+ D8 and Ryan — below is CTW s prelim assessment of the leaked product

From: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI| | b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 6:09 PM b7c -1
To: Knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI] | k78, -3
e[ Jooo ral Jso) (e

Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/ 8486

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ AFetHc

Nonrecord

Further analysis on the leaked product.

From] (cTD) (FBI)| |

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 6:03 PM

To: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (DI) (FBI)| | Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI)

| [(RH) (FBI) [Meador, Stanley M. (RH) b6 -1
(FBI [Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI) lones, Jason Allen (OGc)  P7C -1
(FBI [Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI) Dunham, Christopher G. b7E -3
(OCA) (FBI)| [ocA) (FBI)| |

(CTD) (FBI [D1) (FBI) [Milhoan, Catherine L.

(OPA) (FBI [Goodwater, Douglas M. (OPA) (FBI) |

| flora) (FBI)] [OPA) (FBI)
| [(OPA) (FBIY [(oPA)

(FBIY [(oPA) (FBI) |(0GC)

(FBI)| [(0GC) (FBI)| [Rojas, Rachel L.

(InTO) (FBI [Beidler, Douglas S. (SecD) (FBI)| Flatt, Lon Stuart

(OPR) (FBI) [Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI)| kDI) (FBI)

[ |Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI)| fctD)

(FaI} |(cTD) (FBI)| |

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/AHEH6-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FeHe

Transitory

dMiriam:

Par our cornversation this afternoon —

bs -1
b7E -4

T v LI :5)_799



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Thank you. + DAD Pam Byron and A78( o DL b6 -1
b7C -1

For the hackground of ALCON, this product typs, a Domain Parspective, is an FBI product intended to highlight how a

shift or new develppment related to an environmental variable {EV) may affect threats or mitization in a particular
domain.l b7E -4

The Fisld Office’s 1PC s the final appmverl B 1
From: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBIY |
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 3:25 PM
To§ kRH) (FBI)| [Ugoretz, Tonya L. (DI) (FBI)
Meador, Stanley M. (RH) (FBI)} I\Nells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)
Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI)| [Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI)
Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI)| |(OCA)
(FBI)| [cTD) (FBI)| | e 2
(CTD) (FBI) W)I) (FBI Milhoan, Catherine L. b7C -1
(OPA) (FBI |Goodwater, Douglas M. (OPA) (FBI)] | b7E -3
[oPA) (FBI)| [oPA) (FBI)
[lorPA) (FBI)| [OPA)
(FBIY [(oPA) (FBI)| [oGe)
(F81)] |(oGc) (FBI| [Rojas, Rachel L.
(InTO) (FBI)| [ Beidler, Douglas S. (SecD) (FBI)| |Platt, Lon Stuart
(OPR) (FBI) [
Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/H6H6-
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /AFoHc
Transitory
+1inTo, Sech, and OPR.
From{ |(RH) (FBI) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 08,2023 3:16 PM
To: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (DI) (FBI |Meador, Stanley M. (RH) (FBI)
ells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)| Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI) b6 -1
Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI)] Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) p7¢ -1
(FBI) [OCA) (FBI)] | b7E -3
(CTD) (FBI] |(cTD) (FBI)| [(D1)
(FBI)| [Milhoan, Catherine L. (OPA) (FBI)| |Goodwater, Douglas
M. (OPA) (FBI] [lora) (FBIY
fora) (FBI] |(oPA) (FBI)| [
[OPA) (FBI] [(oPA) (FBI) |
Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (Iﬂ [(OGC) (FBI)
| [(OGC) (FBI]

Subject: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/HS4H6-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /FeHe

Transitory

(23-cv-1166)-712



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

Cc: Hawkins, Krysti E. (DO) (FBI); Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: February 9, 2023 7:18 AM (UTC-05:00)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Fetde-

Transitory

Thanks Bobby

+ 28 and Ryan — below is CTD s prefim assessment of the leaked product
From: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 6:09 PM

To: Knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI] | b6 -1
cc] Joao(rai] [NSB) (FBI)] b7c -1
Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/ 8456 b7E -3

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /eH5e

Nonrecord
Further analysis on the leaked product.
From{ |(cTD) (FBI)| |
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 6:03 PM
To: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (D1) (FBI)| |Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI)
[(RH) (FBI)| | Meador, Stanley M. (RH) b6 -1
(FBI) |Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI) Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) b7c -1
(FBI) [Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI) Dunham, Christopher G. b7E -3
(OCA) (FBI) |oCA) (FBI)| |
(CTD) (FBI) o1 (FBIY IMilhoan, Catherine L.
(OPA) (FBI) |Goodwater, Douglas M. (OPA) (FBI)| |
[(OPA) (FBI) [(OPA) (FBI)

[[OPA) (FBI] Jopa)
(FBI) [(oPA) (FBI)| l(0Ge)
(FBI) [OGC) (FBI)| |Rojas, Rachel L.
(InTO) (FBI)| | Beidler, Douglas S. (SecD) (FBI)| Platt, Lon Stuart
(OPR) (FBI)| [Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI) lio1) (FBI)
| |Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI)| |(cTD)
(FBI)] |(cTD) (FBI [

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/HBH6
Classificetion: UNCLASSIFIED/ AFebHe-

Transitory

hMiriam:

Per cur conversation this afternoon —
bs -1
b7E -4

TZ3-tv-11b6)-714



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Tonya Ugoretz

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/HSH©

To: | |Miriam Coakley; |Stan|ey Meador; Robert Wells; Jason Jones; Suzanne
Turner; Christopher Dunham;| [Catherine Milhoan; Douglas b6 -1
Goodwater:| | b7C -1
| |Rachel Rojas; Douglas Beidler; Lon Platt; Pamela Byron;| |
Kellie Hardiman;] |Eric Decker

Sent: February 9, 2023 7:40 AM (UTC-05:00)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /FeHe

Good morning,

We undarstand there is discussion of recaliing this Domain Perspective. B conducted a preliminary review of the
product’s analvtic tradecraft to help inform that decision, with the following key takeaways:

b5 -1
b7E -4
We will share our fuller read with CTD and welcome any questions,
Thanks,
Tonya
From{ |(cTD) (FBI)| |
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 6:03 PM
To: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (DI) (FBI)| |Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI
[ [(RH) (FBI)| Meador, Stanley M. (RH) b6 -1
(FBIY [Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI) Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) ~ P7€ -1
(FBI)] [Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI) Dunham, Christopher G. BIE -3
(OCA) (FBI [loca) (FBI)| |
(CTD) (FBI) [io1) (FBIY IMilhoan, Catherine L.
(OPA) (FBI [Goodwater, Douglas M. (OPA) (FBI)| |
[(oPA) (FBI [(oPA) (FBI)
|(OPA) (FBI)| |(OPA)
(FBI) |(OPA) (FBI)| |(OGC)
(FBI) [[0GC) (FBI) [Rojas, Rachel L.
(InTO) (FBI) |Beidler, Douglas S. (SecD) (FBI)| Platt, Lon Stuart
(OPR) (FBI)| |Byron, Pamela (D1} (FBI)| [(D1) (FBI)
| [Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI)| |(cTD)
(FBI){ \cTD) (FBI)| |

(23-cv-1166)-718
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From: Miriam Coakley
Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/A~856-
To: Tonya Ugoretz; IStanIey Meador; Robert Wells; Jason Jones; Suzanne b6 -1
Turner; Christopher Dunham] Icatherine Milhoan: Douglas ©7¢ ~1
Goodwater;|
|Rachel Rojas; Douglas Beidler: Lon Platt. Pamela Byron] |Ke||ie Hardiman;| .
Sent: February 9, 2023 8:55 AM (UTC-05:00)
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/AeHc
Transitory
Good morning alf,
Thank you for the additional information. A couple process/practice questions:
b5 -1
b7E -4
Tharnks,
Mirlam
From: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (DI} (FBI)l
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2023 7:40 AM
To] | cTD) (FBI) |Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI)
[RH) (FBIY |[Meador, Stanley M. (RH)
(FBI) |We||s, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)] Jones, Jason Allen (OGC)
(FBI) [Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI)| Dunham, Christopher G.
(oca) (FaI)| [(oca) (FBI) |
(CTD) (FBI) |(DI) (FBI)| Milhoan, Catherine L. b6 -1
(OPA) (FBI)| [Goodwater, Douglas M. (OPA) (FBI) | b»7Cc -1
[(OPA) (FBIY [(oPA) (FBI) b7E -3
oPA) (FBI)| [OPA)
(FBI) [(opPA) (FBIY [loGe)
(FBI) OGC) (FBI [Rojas, Rachel L.
(InTO) (FBI) |Beidler, Douglas S. (SecD) (FBI) Platt, Lon Stuart
(OPR) (FBI) [Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI) |(D1) (FBI)
[Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI)| |(cTD)
(FBI [icTD) (FBI)| [Decker, Eric L. (DI)

(FBI) |
Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/#FOH6-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ Ae4se-

Good morning,

(23-cv-1166)-723
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From: Tonya Ugoretz

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED//SH6-

To: Miriam Coakley; | Stanley Meador; Robert Wells; Jason Jones; Suzanne b6 -1
Turner; Christopher Dunhamy] | Catherine Milhoan: Douglas b7¢ -1
Goodwater|

|Eric Decker;|
Sent: February 9, 2023 10:19 AM (UTC-05:00
Attached: FY23 Domain Perspective Guidance.pdf

| Rachel Rojas; Douglas Beidler; Lon Plait, Pamela Byron;| |Ke||ie Hardiman]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /o9&

Mirlam,

Please find our answers below. U'm also attaching the guldance document for Domain Perspectives for vour reference.

Thanks,
Tonya
From: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI)| |
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2023 8:55 AM
To: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (DI) (FBI)| |(CTD) (FBI)
[ [(RH) (FBI)] Meador, Stanley M. (RH) 2 1
(FBO |Wwells, RobertR. (CTD) (FBI)| Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) izg :;
(FBI) |Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI)] Dunham, Christopher G.
(OCA) (FBI)] J(ocA) (FBI)] I
(CTD) (FBI) [(D1) (FBI)| |Milhoan, Catherine L.
(OPA) (FBI) | Goodwater, Douglas M. (OPA) (FBI)| |
[(OPA) (FBI)] [(OPA) (FBI)
[(oPA) (FBI)| [(oPA)
(FBI) [(loPA) (FBI)| l(0GC)
(FBI) |Rojas, Rachel L. (InTO) (FBI)] |Beidler, Douglas S. (SecD)
(FBI) IPlatt, Lon Stuart (OPR) (FBI)| [Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI)
l(D1) (FBI)| |Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI)
|(cTD) (FBI] |
(CTD) (FBI) |Decker, Eric L. (DI) (FBIY |
(OGC) (FBI |

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED /AH840-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ ~ete

Transitory
Good morning afl,

Thank you for the additional information. A couple process/practics guestions:

b5 -1
b7E -4

(23-v-1166)-729
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b5 -1
b7E -4

Thanks,

Miriam

From: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (DI} (FBI)l |

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2023 7:40 AM

To{ |(cTD) (FBI)] |coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI)

| [(RA) (FBI)] |Meador, Stanley M. (RH) P& 1

(FBI) [Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)| [Jones, Jason Allen (0GC) .5 2

(FBI) [Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI)] |[Dunham, Christopher G.

(OCA) (FBI) |loca) (FBI)] |

(CTD) (FBI) [(D1) (FBI)| [Milhoan, Catherine L.

(OPA) (FBI)| |Goodwater, Douglas M. (OPA) (FBI)] |

| [(oPA) (FBIY [OPA) (FBI)

[[GPA) (FBI| [(oPA)

(FBI) [(oPA) (FBI) [0GC)

(FBI) |(0GC) (FBI)| |Rojas, Rachel L.

(InTO) (FBI)| [Beidler, Douglas S. (SecD) (FBI)] [platt, Lon Stuart

(OPR) (FBI)] IByron, Pamela (DI1) (FBI)] |(D1) (FBI)

[ |Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI)| |(cTD)

(FBI) [cTD) (FBI)| |Decker, Eric L. (DI)

(FBI) [

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED /Y6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /A=ode

Good morning,

We understand there is discussion of recalliing this Domain Perspective. Dt conducted a preliminary review of the

product’s analytic fradecraft to help inform that decision, with the following key takeaways:
b5 -1
b7E -4

73 tv-1106)-730
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b5 -1
b7E -4

We will share our fuller read with CTD and welcome any guestions.

Thanks,

Tonya

From] |(cTD) (FBI)| |

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 6:03 PM b6 -1

To: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (D) (FBI)| | Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI b7C -1

[(RH) (FBI) Meador, Stanley M. (RH) b7E -3

(FBI) |We||s, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI Jones, Jason Allen (OGC)

(FBI) [Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI) [Dunham, Christopher G.

(OCA) (FBI [(oca) (FBI)| |

(CTD) (FBI) |(DI) (FBI) IMilhoan, Catherine L.

(OPA) (FBI) [Goodwater, Douglas M. (OPA) (FBI)] |

l(OPA) (FBIY [OPA) (FBI)
[oPA) (FBI] l(oPA)

(FBI) [(oPA) (FBI) |(0Ge)

(FBI)| [loGe) (FaI)| [Rojas, Rachel L.

(InTO) (FBI)| [Beidler, Douglas S. (SecD) (FBI)| [platt, Lon Stuart

(OPR) (FBI) [Byron, Pamela (D1) (FBI) [DI) (FBI)

[Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI)| |(cTD)

(FBI)] KCTD) (FBI)| |

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/ #6456~

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FoUo-

Transitory

Mirianm:

Per our convarsation this afternoon —
b5 -1
b7E -4

| ;1u6*)‘73 1
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From: Miriam Coakley

Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/ASHe-
To: Arlene Gaylord

Cc: Jason Jones

Sent: February 9, 2023 3:33 PM (UTC-05:00)

Attached: Rad-Trad-Finalv2 (1).pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ fFede-

Transitory
Hello,

As dise

:ussed, please find attached the product from RH, along with D and CTD s analysis, Pyve sent it to our Privacy
folks for thelr review as well

Tharnks,
Miriam
From: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (DI} (FBI)| |
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2023 7:40 AM
To] [(cTD) (FBI)| | Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI)
[ [(RH) (FBI)] |[Meador, Stanley M. (RH) b6 -1
(FBI) [wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI) [lones, Jason Allen (0Gc)  B7¢ -1
(FBI) [Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI) |Dunham, Christopher G. b7E -3
(OCA) (FBI) |(0CA) (FBI)] |
(CTD) (FBI) [(DI) (FBI)| [Milhoan, Catherine L.
(OPA) (FBI |Goodwater, Douglas M. (OPA) (FBI)| |
[ora) (FBI)] [(oPA) (FBI)
[oPA) (FBI)] (oPA)
(FBI) [(OPA) (FBI)| l(0Ge)
(FBI) |(0GC) (FBI)| |Rojas, Rachel L.
(InTO) (FBI)| [Beidler, Douglas S. (SecD) (FBI)| Platt, Lon Stuart
(OPR) (FBI)| |Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI)| [iD1) (FBI)
[ |Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI)| |(cTD)
(FBI) kcTD) (FBI)| |Decker, Eric L. (DI)
(FBI) I
Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/A08©
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /fFete-
Good morning,
We understand there is discussion of recaliing this Domain Perspective. I conducted a preliminary review of the
product’ s analviic radecraft to help inform that decision, with the following key takeaways:
b5 -1
b7E -4

75 Tv-IT00)-743
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From: Arlene Gaylord

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/AGY6
To: Miriam Coakley

Cc: Jason Jones

Sent: February 9, 2023 3:35 PM (UTC-05:00)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ o8-

Transitory

O’ coples, Thanks, Miriam

From: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI b7E -3
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2023 3:33 PM
To: Gaylord, Arlene A. (IMD) (FBI |
Cc: Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI r
Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/ABH6-
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ AFobe-
Transitory
Healio,
As discussed, please find attached the product from RH, slong with DI and OTDVs anabysis, Vve sent it to our Privacy
folks for their raview as well,
Thanks,
Miriam
From: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (DI} (FBI)| |
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2023 7:40 AM
To] |(cTD) (FBI)| | Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI)
[(RA) (FBI)] |Meador, Stanley M. (RH) E,slc'fl
(FBI) [wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI) |Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) bTE -3
(FBI) [Turner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI) |Dunham, Christopher G.
(OCA) (FBI)] |(0CA) (FBI)] I
(CTD) (FBI)| |(D1) (FBI)| [Milhoan, Catherine L.
(OPA) (FBI)| |Goodwater, Douglas M. (OPA) (FBI)| |
[(OPA) (FBI)] [(oPA) (FBI)
[(oPA) (FBI) [oPA)
(FBI)| [(OPA) (FBI)| l(0GC)

B0l OGO (FBI)|

|Rojas, Rachel L.

(InTO) (FBI)| |Beid|er, Douglas S. (SecD) (FBI)|

|Platt, Lon Stuart

(OPR) (FBI)] |Byron, Pamela (D1} (FBI)| |(D1) (FBI)

[Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI)| (CTD)
(FBI) [cTD) (FBI)| |Decker, Eric L. (DI)
(FBI) |

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED /6456~

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Fobe-

Good morning,

We understand there is discussion of recaliing this Domain Perspective. DI conducted a preliminary review of the

(23-cv-1166)-760
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Ul 09-28-2003

From;

Subject: -8 NOFORN"

To: Jason Jones |Miriam Coakley; Melissa Polinsky
Cc: Christopher Dunham;

Sent: February 16, 2023 3:&7 PM (U C—ﬁJ:OO)

Attached: ATA Complicated Questions.docx

Classification: W/H&@E@&N—

Upon removal of attachments, this document is UNCLASSIFIED//Fobo-

Transitory
A/AD Dunham asked that we circulate the attached draft “Complicated Questions” document for the Director’s
upcoming testimony for your review. As you will see, the draft reflects feedback received from various
divisions/stakeholders to date, and certain topics continue to evolve.

OCA is hoping to have this draft finalized by COB Tuesday, February 21.

Best,

b6 -1
b7C -1

b6 -1
b7C -1

b6 -1
b7C -1

(23-cv-1166)-766
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From: I:Eﬁlﬁ
Subject: RE: - SECREL/NOFORN b6 -1

To: Jason Jones; Miriam Coakley; Melissa Polinsky b7C -1
Cc: Christopher Dunham;

Sent: February 22, 2023 12:55 PM (UTC-05:00)

Attached: ATA Complicated Questions.docx

Classification: SECRET/ ANCFORN-

Upon removal of attachments, this document is UNCLASSIFIED/ /fFEHe-

b6 -1
b7C -1

Derive (e}itm
tlassify On:

Transitory
Good afternoon,

Just following up on this one to see if you have had a chance to review the Complicated Questions document yg’-t.l | b5 -1

Bast
b6 -1
b7C -1
From| [loGe) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 3:27 PM
To: Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI kDo) (DET)
Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI Polinsky, Melissa (0GC) ijc‘ll
(FBI)] | b7E -3
Cc: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI) [(oca) (FBI)
Subject: --- W/fNﬁ'FO‘R‘N’
Classification: M/ﬁ?@?@ﬁﬁ
Upon removal of attachments, this document is UNCLASSIFIED/ Hrodo-
Classi b6 -1
Derived F Y b7C -1
Declasgify On: 50X1-HEM
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
Best
b6 -1
b7C -1

(23-cv-1166)-790
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LN 08-Z28-2023

From: Christopher Dunham

Subject: Complicated Questions --- SESRETitNﬁFﬁRN- bé -1
To: : ch | b7c -1
Sent: ebruary 22, ; (UTC-05:00)

Attached: ATA Complicated Questions.docx

Classification: SESRET/AFOFoRN—

By: | b6 -1
BT NSICG b7C -1
20 31

Classi
Derived From>
Declassi

All,

Here is the complicated questions document for your review and transmission to the Director. The prep for this
document is on Monday, so we should ensure his review prior to then.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks!

Classification: SEDRET/ANOFORN

(23-cv-1166)-815
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N 08-28-2005

From: Christopher Dunham
Subject: RE: Complicated Questions --- SESRE /ANOFORN B& =1
To: ; C | b7Cc -1
Cc:
Sent: Fepruary 23, 2023 10.00 AM (U1C-U5.00)
Attached: ATA Complicated Questions.docx
Classification: SECRET/ /ANeEoRN
b6 -1
b7C -1
Flease find an updated version attached with final Richmond TPs,
Chris
From: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 5:48 PM
To: Lenzner, Jonathan Falk (DO) (DET‘ |McCuIIoch, Scott (DO) (DET) b6 -1
[poTTor] | ere -
. [Do) (FBI] |
Ccl | DO) (FBI] [oCA) (FBI)
I J(ocA) (FBi] I
| [(ocA) (FBI [OGC) (FBI| |
Subject: Complicated Questions --- SECREL/ ASFSRM—
Classification: M//‘N@'F@'Rﬁ
Classif? b6 -1
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

(23-cv-1166)-852



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. e e :l
Ul Os-o8-0005

From: Christopher Dunham

Subject: RE: Complicated Questions ---mmm

To: Jonathan Lenzner; Scott McCulloch b6 -1
Cc: | b7c -1
Sent: February 23, 2023 10:59 AM (UTC-05:00)

Attached: ATA Complicated Questions.docx

Classification: SM/H&-@-P@-R—N

b6 -1
b7C -1

From: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 10:55 AM

To: Lenzner, Jonathan Falk (DO) (DET) |V|CCU||0Ch, Scott (DO) (DET) b6 =1
DO) (DET) | ]EZE :;
[Do) (FBI|
k3| [DO) (FEI] (OCA) (FBI)
. [loca) (FBI] |
. [OcAy (FB1] [oGC) (FB1)] |

Subject: RE: Complicated Questions --- SEGRET/ASFORN-

Classification: S@’@//‘N‘@?@R‘N‘

b6 -1

Classified By: 9 1
Derived - FBF NSICG S -
Declassd On: 2 31

T

From: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 5:48 PM

To: Lenzner, Jonathan Falk (DO) (DET‘ |McCuIIoch, Scott (DO) (DET) b6 -1
DO) (DET] | b7c -1
[DO) (FBI)| b7E -3
T o) (FBI] lloca) (FBI)
| [ocA] FeN)| I
. [OCA) TFEI)| (OGC) (FBI) |

Subject: Complicated Questions --- SEGRET/ANSFO-RN-

Classification: SESRET/AReFoRN

b6 -1
b7C -1

(23-cv-1166)-878
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From: [ Tooyrsl

Subject: Follow-up letter dated 02/16/2023, from Chairman Jim Jordan, House Committee on the Judiciary and
Chairman Mike Johnson, Subcommittee on the Constitution and Limited Government, to Director Wray
requesting additional information about the serious misuse

To:
Cc: (DO) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (RH) (FBI); Sundberg, David C. (WF) (FBI);| |
[[DO) (FBI); Hawkins, Krysti E. (DO) (FBI)] |(DO) (FBI);] [(OGC)
(FBI);| (SE) (FBI)j| [(DO) (FBI); Turner, Brian C. (DO) (FBI);
Lenzner, Jonathan Falk (DO){DET); Sinha, Shohini S. (DO) (FBI); McCulloch, Scott (DO) (DET);ﬁ
(DO) (DET); l(wWF) (FBI);i [(NSB) (FBI); Beachy, Jason J.
(10D) (FBD)} |(NSB) (FBI);| [(OGC) (FBI); | (NSB)
(FBI); [(FRB) (FBI);] [(HRB) (FBI)] (otp)  bé -1
(FBI): [(STB) (FBI):[ DO) (FBI); b7C -1

[(1B) (FBD)]| [Parfato, Robert (ITB) (FBI%; b7E -3
[(1TB) (FBIY [(TB) (FBI)] [(CTD) (FBI):
‘ !fCTD) (FBI);
‘ (INSD) (FBTI); Sefler, Thomas G. {(INSD) (FBI)] [Bernoi, Marie
Elizabeth (SecD) (FBI); Buckley, Lawrence D. Jr. (SecD) (FBI); Cohen, Brian M. (SecD) (FBI);
|(SecD) (FBIY;] |(SecD) (FBI);] (SecD) (FBI);
(SecD) (FBI)] [(SecD) (FBI)]| SecD) (FBI);
SecD) (FBI):f [(OPA) (FBII_)_] [(OPA) (EBI); Milhoan, Catherine L.
(OPA) (FBD); [(oPA) (FBI) ARD) (FBI);] I(HRD) (FBI):
| |(AN) (FBI); Schneider, Michael H. (HRD) (EBI);| [{IMD) (FBI);
IMD) (FBI); Parry, Shannon Vh (IMD) (FBI); [(IMD) (F;;;
(IMD) (FBI); (IMD) (FBI){ |(IMD) (FBI);
[OIC) (FBI); Bruno, Catherine Sheehan (OIC) (FBI)

Sent: February 24, 2023 10:08 AM (UTC-05:00)
Attached: Jim Jordan - Wray.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

(U) ACTION OFFICE: OCA
(U) SENTINEL DUE DATE; 03/17/2023
(U) SENTINEL SUB-FILE; | b7E -1

U IMPORTANT NOTE: If this matter needs to be reassigned to another entity, the FBI ExecSec should be
iatel ithi

should be reassigned, together with a point of contact (if known).

(U) The above division, designated as the action office, is assigned the attached correspondence for
preparation of a final response over the signature of YOUR AD or DEPUTY AD by the due date shown above.

An information only copy is also being sent to the Deputy Director, Associate Deputy Director, Chief of Staff,

Deputy Chief of Staff, Special Counsel to the Director, Special Assistant to the Director EAD/CCRSB, b6 -1
EAD/NSB, EAD/HRB, EAD/STB, EAD/IB, EAD/ITB, CTD, CID, INSD, OGC, SecD, OPA, HRD, IMD, OIC, ADIC-WFO, SAC-RH, kG =3
ano|

(U) If you represent an FBI Field Division and are receiving this e-mail, you are being provided a copy of
correspondence which has come to the attention of the Director, or other FBI executive. You are not being
tasked with any action in this regard by the FBI's Office of the Executive Secretariat. You are being provided a
courtesy copy only.

(U) ACTION OFFICE INSTRUCTIONS:

(U) Preparation of Response:

(U) 1. Prepare the following:

- One signed letterhead copy,

- An envelope or mailing label if the original will be mailed from your office.

(U) 2. Responses handled through other means, i.e., UNET e-mail, should be uplifted and uploaded directly
into Sentinel.

(U) 3. Send a draft to OCA for review/approval a|

b7E -3

(23-cv-1166)-905
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(U) 4. Upon approval, email a copy of the signed and dated letter to OCA.

(U) 5. Cover your lead in Sentinel with the comment “Response provided to OCA on xx/xx/xxxx for transmittal to

Member of Congress.”

(U) 6. Unless advised otherwise, OCA will transmit the final letter electronically and will upload the transmittal

email and response into Sentinel. A hard copy does not need to be mailed. Only mail out the signed response letter

if so instructed by ExecSec or OCA.

The following document has been forwarded to you:

Title: (U) Congressional Oversight: Chairmen Jim Jordan and Mike Johnson, U.S. House of Representatives

Synopsis: (U) Follow-up letter dated 02/16/2023, from Chairman Jim Jordan, House Committee on the Judiciary and

Chairman Mike Johnson, Subcommittee on the Constitution and Limited Government, to Director Wray requesting

additional information about the serious misuse of federal law enforcement resources, particularly the publishing of an

FBI Richmond Office document that linked racially or ethnically motivated violent extremists with a radical-traditionalist

Catholic ideology.

Information only copies sent via email to the Deputy Director, Associate Deputy Director, Chief of Staff, Deputy Chief of

Staff, Special Counsel to the Director, Special Assistant to the DirectorI tAD/CCRSB, EAD/NSB, bé -1
%EAD/STB' EAD/IB, EAD/ITB, CTD, CID, INSD, OGC, SecD, OPA, HRD, IMD, OIC, ADIC-WFO, SAC-RH, andI:l b7c -1

Link to Documentl b7E -3

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

(23-cv-1166)-906
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b6 -1

| IDO) (FBI) b7C -1
From: OCA
Sent: Thursdav, Febryary 16, 2023 12:58 PM
To: b7E -3,4
Subject: FW: Letter for Director Wray
Attachments:
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
From: Bidelman, Kile\* | bé -1
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 9:30 AM 2?}C ‘; :
Tof loca) (FBIY loca) (FeI E -3,
Cc: Castor, Stephen| '\labity, Caroline|

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Letter for Director Wray
Good moming — please see attached a letter addressed to Director Wray.
Please contact Caroline Nabity with any questions about the letter.

Please confirm receipt of the letter.

Thanks,
Kiley

Kiley N. Bidelman
Chief Clerk
House Judiciary Committee

(23-cv-1166)-907
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From: | |
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
Cc: [Stanley Meador; David Sundberg;[__|Krysti Hawkins; | |
|Brian Turner; Jonathan Lenzner; Shohini Sinha; Scott
McCulloch: ] Jason Beachy:] |
|
|Robert Parlato;] |
I
| Thomas Seiler:| [Marie Bernoi:| |
|Brian Cohen;| |
|Catherine Milhoan; | |
|Michael Schneider;] Shannon Parry;
| Catherine Bruno
Sent: February 24, 2023 10:08 AM (UTC-05:00)
Attached: Jim Jordan - Wray.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

(U) ACTION OFFICE: OCA

(U) SENTINEL DUE DATE: 03/17/2023

(U) SENTINEL SUB-FILE

U IMPORTANT NOTE: If th|s matter needs to be reassigned to another entity, the FBI ExecSec should be

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
Deputy Chief of Staff, Special Counsel to the Director, Special Assistant to the Director, EAD/CCRSB,
EAD/NSB, EAD/HRB, EAD/STB, EAD/IB, EAD/ITB, CTD, CID, INSD, OGC, SecD, OPA, HRD, IMD, OIC, ADIC-WFO, SAC-RH, BE -4

andl |

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

bé -1

b7C -1

b7E -3

b7E -1

b6 -1

(23-cv-1166)-911



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. DECLASST9IFD By Moo I:l
DN D8-28-2U23

From:
Subject: RE Prop. RE. - SECTEWANOFORN- b6 -1
To: Miriam Coakley; Christopher Dunham; Jason Jones; I\/Ielissa Polinsky b7C -1
Cc: Bradley Brooker
Sent: February 27, 2023 9:47 AM (UTC-05:00)
Attached: ATA Complicated Questions.docx
Classification: SM//‘N‘O‘F@R‘N‘
Upon removal of attachments, this document is UNCLASSIFIED/ /ode
b6 -1
b7C -1
Transitory
Good morning,
Attached is the current version of the CO document.
b6 -1
b7C -1
From: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 9:20 AM
To: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI)| 'ones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI) b6 -1
| [OGC) (FBI) [DO) p7c -1
(DET)| [Polinsky, Melissa (OGC) (FBI) | b7E -3
Ce{ [(OCA) (FBI) Brooker, Bradley A. (OGC) (DET)
Subject: Prep. RE: --- S [ANOFORN—
Classification: SMT/AN@-F—@-R-N—
Upon removal of attachments, this document is UNCLASSIFIED//FeHS
Classi b6 -1
Derived From: b7c -1
Declassi O UM
Transitory
Hello,
Is there an updated version of these, by chance? The earlier version had commaents embedded and looked ke
additional feedback was anticipated. f updated, could vou please send our way along with ary other materials that are
refevan?
Thanks,
Miriam
From: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI Zs _11
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 5:51 PM b7g :3
To: Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI) [0GC) (FBI)

(o0 (DET)| Icoakley, Miriam M. (OGC)
(23-cv-1166)-917
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(FBL] Polinsky, Melissa (OGC) (FBI] b6 -1
Cef [©OcA) (Fei)| z:’lg ‘g
Subject: RE: - SECRET//NEFORN-
Classification: SECRET//NeFORN-
Upon removal of attachments, this document is UNCLASSIFIED//FoHc-
i b6 -1
b7C -1
Thanks, lasont
' get these to the DO for review and transmittal to the Director. The prep is on Monday.
From: Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 5:46 PM E;g _g
Toj [0GC) (FBI DO) (DET)
| |coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI] Polinsky, Melissa (OGC)
(FBI] |
Cc: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI (OCA) (FBI)
Subject: RE: -— SECRE] /ANOTORN"
Classification: W/ﬁm
Upon removal of attachments, this document is UNCLASSIFIED/ /APeto
. b6 -1
Cla:ls ed By b7C -1
Derived From<FBI NSICG
Dec UM
Transitory
Thanky | have no issues with the TPs. b6 -1
b7C -1
lason
From| (0GC) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 1755 PM ‘;:’lg ';
To: Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI |(DO) (DET)
| [Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI ) [Polinsky, Melissa (0GC)
(FBI)| |
Cc: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI) loca) (FaI)

Subject: RE: - SECRET//NOTORMN
Classification: W//-N-eﬁeﬁi-

Upon removal of attachments, this document is UNCLASSIFIED/ ‘eodc

(23-cv-1166)-918
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Classification: SM//-N@-P@-R-N

Classification: SERRET//HoFoRN—

(23-cv-1166)-920
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From: DO)(FBI)

Subject: Congressional General: Letter from Senator James Lankford and 19 other Members of Congress dated
02/16/2023 to Director Wray regarding their concerns with the bulletin issued by the Richmond Field Office
entitled, "Radical Traditionalist Catholic Ideology

To:
Cc: (DO) (FBI); Sundberg, David C. (WF) (FBI); Meador, Stanley M. (RH) (FBI);| |
[[DO) (FBI); Hawkins, Krysti E. (DO) (EBL);] |(DO) (FBI);| [(OGC)
(FBI);| (SE) (FBI); |(DO) (FBI); Turner, Brian C. (DO) (FBI);
Lenzner, Jonathan Falk (DO) (DETY: Sinha. Shohini S. (DO) (FBI); McCulloch, Scott (DO) (DET)Iil
(DO) (DET): (WF) (FBD); (NSB) (FBI); Beachy, Jason J.
(10D) (FBI] |(NSB) (FBD] [(OGC) (FBI)}| [NSB) b6 -1
(FBI); [(HRB) (FBI)] |(HRB) (FBL)] [(oTD) b7C -1
(FBI); [(STB) (FBI); [(DO) (FBI); b7E -3,4
L(IB) (FBI);| |Parlato, Robert (ITB) (FBI):
l(1TB) (FBI)] [(1TB) (FBI){| [(CTD) (FBI);

CTD) (FBI)}|
(INSD) (FBI); Seiler, Thomas G. (INSD) (FBI)] |Bernoi, Marie
_Elizabeth (SecD) (FBI); Buckley, Lawrence D. Jr. (SecD) [); Cohen, Brian M. (SecD) (FBI);

(FB
SecD) (FBI); (SecD) (FBI);| |(SecD) (FBI
(SecD) (FBI);] |(SecD) (FBI):| [(SecD) (FBI);

[(SecD) (FBI) (OPA) (FBI); (OPA) (EBI); Milhoan, Catherine L.
(OPA) (FBI):] |(JOPA) (FBI[ I—I_I(HRD) (FBI); [HRD) (FBI);
[(ARD) (FBI); Schneider, Michael H. (HRD) (FBI);] [VD) (FBI); |
l(IMD) (FBI); Parry, Shannon Vh (IMD) (FBI); [(IMD) (FBI);
(IMD) (FBI);] (IMD) (FBIy] (IMD) (FBI);
|(OIC) (FBI); Bruno, Catherine Sheehan (OIC) (FBI)
Sent: March 2, 2023 9:55 AM (UTC-05:00)

Attached: | |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

(U) ACTION OFFICE: OCA
(U) SENTINEL DUE DATE; 3/22/2023
(U) SENTINEL SUB-FILE b7E -1

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

An information only copy is also being sent to the Office of Congressional Affairs (OCA) andl b6 -1
(U) If you represent an FBI Field Division and are receiving this e-mail, you are being provided a copy of b7c -1
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

(U) 3. Send a draft to OCA for review/approval af b7E -3
(U) 4. Upon approval, email a copy of the signed and dated letter to OCA.

(U) 5. Cover your lead in Sentinel with the comment “Response provided to OCA on xx/xx/xxxx for transmittal to

Member of Congress.”

(23-cv-1166)-946
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

Title: (U) Congressional General: Senator James Lankford and 19 other Members of Congress.

Synopsis: (U) Letter from Senator James Lankford and 19 other Members of Congress dated 02/16/2023 to Director
Wray regarding their concerns with the bulletin issued by the Richmond Field Office entitled, "Radical Traditionalist
Catholic Ideology” and requesting all documents and correspondence related to the origin of this document.

Information only copies sent via email to the Deputy Director, Associ
Staff, Special Counsel to the Director, Special Assistant to the Director

ate Deputy Director, Chief of Staff, Deputy Chief of
| EAD/CCRSB, EAD/NSB, bé -1

EAD/HRB, FAD/STB, EAD/IB, EAD/ITB, CTD, CID, INSD, OGC, SecD, OPA, HRD, IMD, OIC, ADIC-WFO, SAC-RH, and b7¢ -1

Link to Documentl

Thanks ,
Program Analyst
Office of the Executive Secretariat

Director's Operations and Strategy Section
Room 6147

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| b7E -3
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3

(23-cv-1166)-947
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b6 -1

(DO) (FBI) b7C -1
From: OCA
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 125 PM
To: | | b7E -3,4
Subject: FW: Letter to Director Wray
Attachments: 2.16.23 F AL Wray Letter Cloud-La ford.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
From OCA) (FBI) bé -1
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 11: 3 AM i;g :;
To:l

Subject: FW: Letter to Director Wray

Letter sent from Sen. Lan ford s Office to Director Wray.

From: Occhipinti, Susan (Lan ford

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 11:0 AM
To] OCA) (FBI] [sMO) (JMD) b6 -1,5

| b7Cc -1,5

Cc: Francois, Catherine| b7E -3
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Letter to Director Wray

ello,

lease see the attached letter led by Senator James Lan ford and Representative Michael Cloud to FBI Director Wray to
e press concern ith the FBI advisory out of the Richmond Field Office arning against Radical Traditionalist Catholic
Ideology. The Membersloo for ardto the FBIs prompt reply.

Don t hesitate to reach out if you have any uestions. lease feel free to add other colleagues

Susan Qechipinti

Legisiative Asgistand

U8, Senator James Lankford {(R-0K)
316 Hart Senate Office Building
Waghington, D.C 20816
202-224-5734

(23-cv-1166)-948
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
Cc: [David Sundberg; Stanley Meador; [ | Krysti Hawkins; |
| Brian Turner; Jonathan Lenzner; Shohini Sinha; Scott
McCulloch;]| |Jason Beachy:| |
| b6 -1
| b7C -1
|Robert Parlato;] | b7E -3,4
|Thomas Seiler;] IMarie Bernoi; Lawrence
Buckley: Brian Cohen:| l
[Catherine Milhoan;] |
|Michael Schneider;| | Shannon Parry;
| Catherine Bruno
Sent: March 2 2023 9-55 AM (UTC-05:00)
Attached:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

(U) ACTION OFFICE: OCA

(U) SENTINEL DUE DATE: 3/22/2023

(U) SENTINEL SUB-FILE: b7E -1

{U) IMPORTANT NOTE: If th|s matter needs to be reaSS|gned to another entity, the FBI ExecSec should be

should be reassigned, together with a point of contact (if known).

(U) The above division, designated as the action office, is assigned the attached correspondence for
preparation of a final response over the signature of YOUR AD or DEPUTY AD by the due date shown above.
An information only copy is also being sent to the Office of Congressional Affairs (OCA) and

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

(23-cv-1166)-953
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(U) 3. Send a draft to OCA for review/approval a| b7E -3

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
Staff, Special Counsel to the Director, Special Assistant to the Director EAD/CCRSB, EAD/NSB, bé -1
EADfHRBf EAD/STB, EAD/IB, EAD/ITB, CTD, CID, INSD, OGC, SecD, OPA, HRD, IMD, OIC, ADIC-WFO, SAC-RH, ang b7c -1
Link to Document b7E -3
Thanks,
b6 -1
b7C -1

Program Analyst
Office of the Executive Secretariat

Director's Operations and Strategy Section
Room 6147

b7E -3

(0)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

(23-cv-1166)-954
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LN U8-28-2023

From: Christopher Dunham

Subject: RE: --- SEGRET/NOFORN-

To: | Miriam Coakley; Melissa Polinsky b6 -1
Cc: b7C -1
Sent: arch 2, 2:36 PM (UTC-05:00)

Attached: ATA Complicated Questions.docx

Classification: SM/H&@'F@'R‘N‘

Upon removal of attachments, this document is UNCLASSIFIED/ /fFOHo—

Classw | b6 -1
DerivW SICG b7¢ -1
Declassify On: 50X1-H

From: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:35 PM

To: Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI] I(OGC) (FBI) b6 -1
[507 BET) |coakley, Miriam m. (06c) P7° 72

(FBI| Polinsky, Melissa (OGC) (FBI |

Ce| [OCA) (FBI)| |

Subject: RE: --- SECRET/NOFOURN
Classification: SM/H&@F@R&G’

Upon removal of attachments, this document is UNCLASSIFIED/ /AeHe—

b6 -1
b7C -1
{ sent to Ken earlier. He printed updated versions for vou and Miriam.
From: Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI igc_ll
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:31 PM b7E -3
To] 0GC) (FBI)| kDO) (DET)
| |Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI) Polinsky, Melissa (OGC)
(FBI)]
Cc: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI] loca) (Fei)
Subject: RE: - SEGRET//NOTORN—
Classification: SE}@/H&@F—@R—N—
Upon removal of attachments, this document is UNCLASSIFIED/ /Aebe-
Classi By: | b6 -1
Derived From»<kRI NSICG b7C -1
Declagetffy On: 50 UM

Transitory

(23-cv-1166)-960
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Hi- can somesone send me the atest ahead of our 3:007 Thanks.

From| [0GC) (FBI] | b6 -1

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 12:55 PM b#e -1

To: Jones, Jason Allen (0GC) (FBI| lpo) (DET) bR =3
| [Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI |Po|insky, Melissa (OGC)

(FBI)

Cc: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI)| [(oca) (FBI)

Subject: RE: --- SEERET/ANOTORN
Classification: SECRET/AieFers

Upon removal of attachments, this document is UNCLASSIFIED//AFoHc

b6 -1
b7C -1
Transitory
Good afternoon,
Just following up on this one to see if yvou have had a chance to review the Complicated Questions document yet. The
Richmond TPs may, in particular, continue to evolve as OPA continues to work with the D and CTD on additional
language {to keep sl messaging consistent).
Best
b6 -1
b7C -1
From OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 3:27 PM
To: Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI _ kDo) (DET) b6 -1
| koakiey, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI) Polinsky, Melissa (0GC) i:,/g :;
(FBI]
Cc: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI)| [(ocA) (FBI)
Subject: --- SEERET /AMOFORN-
Classification: SESRET//MNORERN
Upon removal of attachments, this document is UNCLASSIFIED/ AFeter
Classift By: ch_ll
Derived Froms L NSICG
Declasgss+fy On: 50X M
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

(23-cv-1166)-961
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From: [ [(0GC) (FBI) b6 -1
Subject: RE: Updated Richmond TPS --- UNCLASSIFIED/HS4H68- b7Cc -1
To: Knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI)

Sent: March 7, 2023 10:31 AM (UTC-05:00)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Febe-
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION

Transitor
b5 -1
My W COns,
From: Knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI bé -1
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2023 9:15 AM e 3
To (OGC) (FBI
Subject: FW: Updated Richmond TPS --- UNCLASSIFIED//FE0O"
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ AeHc
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION
Transitory
The message from CTH and DI is the attachment above
From| [CTD) (FBI bé -1
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2023 11:00 AM 2;2 ‘;
Tof DO) (DET 0GC) (FBI)
Knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI] ells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)
Cc: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI)| |
Subject: RE: Updated Richmond TPS --- UNCLASSIFIED/ 856~
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FeHe
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION
Transitor
Good morning b6 -1
On 24 February 2023, CTD and I sent out a joint message ttded, "Domestic Terrorism Guidance Refresher,” reminding b7c -1
personnel of appropriate DY terminology. The emall is attached.
Regarding other recent efforis, § wonid add the following:
b5 -1

Thands

b6 -1

b7C -1

b7E -3

(23-cv-1166)-991
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b6 -1
b7C -1
Sacurs b7E -3
From| |po) (DET] |
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2023 10:33 AM
To (0GC) (FBI] knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI)| b6 -1
Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI] [ b7c -1
Cc: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI)| [CTD) (FBI) b7E -3
Subject: RE: Updated Richmond TPS --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUES
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fede-
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION
There is a line in the original talling points abaut{ b5 -1
L
From (OGC) (FBI) | b6 -1
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 5:39 PM z;g ‘;
To| [DO) (DET) [knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI)

Subject: Updated Richmond TPS --- UNCLASSIFIED/AEH6-
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Aotde-
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION

Transitory
One change (see highlights)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /oo

(23-cv-1166)-992
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From: |
Subject: : Updated Richmond TPS --- UNCLASSIFIED/AS456-

To: Larissa Knapp
Sent: March 7, 2023 10:31 AM (UTC-05:00)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /edc
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION

Transitory

My bwo cents,

From: Knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI)| |
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2023 9:15 AM

To (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Updated Richmond TPS — UNCLASSIFIED/FOHe-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /FeHe-
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION

Transitory

The message from CTH and DI is the attachment above

Fromj [cTD) (FBI
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2023 11:00 AM
To: |DO) (DET) OGC) (FBI)
|Knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI)| F/|(Vells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)

— ]

Cc: Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI)| |
Subject: RE: Updated Richmond TPS --- UNCLASSIFIED/AEH6-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /eHe
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION

Transitor
Good morning

On 24 February 2023, OTD and DI sent out a joint maessage titled, “Domestic Terrarism Guidance Refresher,” reminding

personnel of appropriate DT terminalogy. The email is attached.

b6 -1
b7C -1
b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3
b6 -1
b7C -1

(23-cv-1166)-993
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /odo-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /AFete-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ AeHe-

(23-cv-1166)-995
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From: Larissa Knapp
Subject: RE: Updated Richmond TPS --- UNCLASSIFIED/ASU6
Sent: arch 7, 2023 10:48 AM (UTC-05:00) b7C -1
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /FoHe~
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION
Transitory

-~ talked w/ ryan about this as wall b5 -1
From (0GC) (FBI if}c‘fl
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2023 10:31 AM bTE -3
To: Knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI| |
Subject: RE: Updated Richmond TPS --- UNCLASSIFIED/A6Y6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fote-
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION
Transitory

b5 -1

fy two cents.
From: Knapp, Larissa L. (NSB) (FBI oo o1
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2023 9:15 AM b7E -3
To 0GC) (FBI |
Subject: FW: Updated Richmond TPS --- UNCLASSIFIED/A8H6-
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOHe
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION
Transitory
The message from CTD and 2 is the sttachment above
From{ kcTD) (FBIY b6 -1
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2023 11:00 AM i;c ';
To [po) (pET) (OGC) (FBI) E =
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From: Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Re: SPLC
To: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI); [oPa) (FBIY,| loce) (FBI);  B6 -1
[OGC) (FBD) b7c -1
Cc: OPA) (FBI)] foPA) (FBI) kopa) (FBI):
m:BI); Brooker, Bradiey A. {OGC) (DET)j| [OGC) (FBI}; Ugoretz,
vaT-(Dl) (FBI)
Sent: March 7, 2023 9:09 PM (UTC-05:00)
Tagree.

From: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI) b6 -1
b7C -1

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 6:23:06 PM
To: lOPA) (FBI)| fosc) (Fai) | bR =3
| 0GC) (FBI] |

Cc fora) (FBI)] [opa) (FBI)|

OPA) (FBI)| [(OPA) (FBI [Brooker, Bradley A. (OGC)
(DETY (0GC) (|):IB_|)| Pones, Jason Allen
(0GC) (FBI)| [ugoretz, Tonya L. (DI) (FBI)| |

Subject: RE: SPLC

+
At minimum, | think b5 -1
From{ [oPA) (FBI bé -1
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 5:59 PM oo 3
To: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI) [0GC) (FBI
|_ IJOGC) (FBI]
Cc OPA) (FBI) fopa) (FBIY
[ Jorartren] CRIG |
Subject: FW: SPLC
Hello OGC,
NPO received the inquiry below from Fox regarding the FBI relationship and view of the Southern Poverty Law Center.
Let us know if you have any guidance b5 -1
ut let us know if you have other thoughts.
Thanks
b6 -1
b7C -1
FBI National Press Office
Office: ch_ll
Cell b7E -3
From| kopA) (FBI
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 3:58 PM
To] lora) (kBi)| NZe lora) (Fai) e 1
[(oPA) (FBI)| kora) (FBI) B A
[oPA) (FBI)| | b7E -3

Subject: RE: SPLC
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also said the FBI made him divide one domestic terrorism case into "four different cases,” in what

As for the pro-life assignment, O’Boyle said the FBI created the threat tag
"THREATSTOSCOTUS2022" after the high court’s decision on Dobbs v. Jackson Women's
Health Organization, which overturned the 1973 landmark Roc v. Wade and returned the ssue of

abortion to the states.

After the ruling, O’Boyle said he felt the use of the threat tag was "legitimate” because "threatening
a Supreme Court official 1s a violation of federal crime.” The FBI has used such tags to monttor

similar cases on a large scope.

But, O’Boyle said this threat tag "shifted and began focusing in on pro-life adherence.”

"When this threat tag came out, it was like, why are you focusing on pro-life people?” O'Boyle
told the panel, according to a transcript reviewed exclusively by Fox News Dhgital. "It’s pro-choice
people who are the ones protesting or otherwise threatening violence in front of Supreme Court
justices” houses.”

{3’Bovle said the FBI wanted agents to "look into" what the bureau called "pregnancy centers.”
"Like, the antithesis to abortion clinics. Whatever those are called,” O’Boyle said.

{’Boyle said he was confused to why agents would need to "talk to these people about threats.”
"I somcbody 1s going to be getting threatened, it would be them, because people thought that
abortion was suddenly outlawed, which, that wasn’t the case etther, it was just remanded back to
the states,” O’ Boyle said, adding that the assignment "struck me as odd at the time."

{’Boyle said he later was given a "request for collection,” and was instructed to ask his

confidential human source, who he said was pro-life, "a bunch of questions about the threats to
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the Supreme Court.”

"And even when 1 got that, I was like, why would this person know about those threats? He's pro-
life,” O’Boyle continued. "Like, he’s not the one going and threatening the Supreme Court
justices.”

When asked if he felt the FBI was using and creating threat tags in a politicized way, O'Bovle said:
"I do.”

Meanwhile, with regard to the domestic terrorism cases, O’Boyle said the division of one case into
multiple separate cases gave the FBI the opportunity to go to Congress and say "look at all the

domestic terrorism we've investigated.”

"Where, really, 1 was working on one case,” he said. "But, the FBI can then say, well, he actually
had four, and so we need you to give us more money because look at how big of a threat all this

domestic terrorism is."

O’Boyle claimed the FBI retaliated agaimst him for making protected disclosures to Congress.

When ’Boyle was suspended, he claimed the FBI prevented him from retrieving his personal
belongings that were in storage with a company contracted by the FBI m Virginia. O’ Boyle
estimated that he spent approximately $10,000 to retricve his personal belongings from the FBI

storage.

(3"Boyle told the panel he felt the FBI "was being weaponized against agents or anybody who

wanted to step forward and talk about malfeasance mside the agency prior to this.”

The FBI told Fox News Digital that the burcau's "focus has been and remains on violence and

threats of violence.”

"And we will vigorously pursue mvestigations of any threat or use of viclence commitied by
someone who uses extrermust views to justify their actions, regardless of motivation or what side of
an issue that person s on,” the FBI responded n a statement. "We do not conduct investigations

based on a person’s political or social views,”
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The FBI said it had "no comment on particular threat tags,” but wished "to remnd the public what
p g p

they are used for."

"A tag is merely a statistical tool to track imformation for review and reporting,” the FBI went on.
23 Y P £
"The creation of a threat tag m no way changes the long-standmg requirements for opening an

mvestigation, nor docs it represent a shift in how the FBI prioritizes threats.”

The FBI said it had "used tags to track evervthing from druge traftticking to human trafficking.”
£ 3 2 £ £ £

"Any assertion that the FBI manipulates statistics on domestic terrorism cases 1s categorically
false,” the FBI continued. "The FBI's authority to investigate a case as domestic terrorism roguires
the existence of a potential federal criminal viclation and the unlawful use or threat of force or

viclence to further political or social objectives.”

The FBI added: "We follow the facts of cach casc and will never open an investigation based

solely on First Amendment protected activity.”

The FBI also said 1t "has not and will not retaliate against individuals who make protected

whistleblower disclosures.”

The whistleblower interview came amid investigations led by the subcommittee into alleged

misuse of domestic violent extremism resources for "political purposes.”

violent extremists,

Jordan said the panel has been investigating "startling allegations that the FBI is misusing DVE
p gating £ alicg g

resources for apparent political purposes.”
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From: OGC) (FBI) b6 -1
Subject: RE: Threat Tag Story - Fox News b7C -1
To: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI){ (DO) (DET); Brooker, Bradley A. (OGC) (DET);
Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI); Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI); Polinsky, Melissa (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: March 2, 2023 1:54 PM (UTC-05:00)
b5 -1
Bestf
From: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI) |
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 1:32 PM
Tof kDo) (DET)| [Brooker, Bradley A. (0GC) (DET) b6 -1
pones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI)| [OGC) (FBI) b7C -1
Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (Iﬂ [Polinsky, Melissa (OGC) (FBI) b7E -3
|(0Ge) (FBI) [
Subject: FW: Threat Tag Story - Fox News
From{ [OGC) (FBI B8 i
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 1:30 PM oo 3
To: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI]
Subject: Threat Tag Story - Fox News
Miriam,
FYSA: The following story was posted to FoxNews.com about an hour ago. The reporter indicates that she reviewed
portions of with the House Select Subcommittee on Gov. Weaponization. igc_ll

g R
RO RS A TET T N T A T At S
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Published March 2, 2023 12:22pm EST
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The FBI says it 'not conduct investigations based on a person’s political or
social views'

EXCLUSIVE: The FBI created a threat tag following the Sugpreme Court’s decision to overturn Roe v,

Wade last year, but it later "shifted” to focus on pro-life individuals, an agent-turned-whistieblower

told the House Select Subcommittee on the Weaponization of the Federal Government.

FBI Special Agent Garret O'Bovle, from the Wichita Resident Agency in the Kansas City Field Office,

also said the FBI made him divide one domestic terrorism case into "four different cases,” in what

As for the pro-life assignment, O’ Bovle said the FBI created the threat tag
"THREATSTOSCOTUS2022" after the high court’s decision on Dobbs v. Jackson Women’s
Health Organization, which overturned the 1973 landmark Roe v. Wade and returned the issue of

abortion to the states.

After the ruling, O’Boyle said he felt the use of the threat tag was "legitimate” because "threatening
a Supreme Court official is a violation of federal crime.” The FBI has used such tags to monitor

similar cases on a large scope.

But, O'Bovle said this threat tag "shifted and began focusing in on pro-life adherence.”

"When this threat tag came out, it was like, why are you focusing on pro-life people?” O’Boyvie
told the panel, according to a transcript reviewed exclusively by Fox News Digital. "It’s pro-choice
people who are the ones protesting or otherwise threatening violence in front of Supreme Court
justices’ houses.”

O’Boyle said the FBI wanted agents to "look into” what the burcau called "pregnancy centers.”

"Like, the antithesis to abortion clinics, Whatever those are called,” O Boyle said.
(23-cv-1166)-559



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

(’Boyle said he was confused to why agents would need to "talk to these people about threats.”

"I somebody is going to be getting threatened, it would be them, because people thought that
abortion was suddenly outlawed, which, that wasn’t the casc cither, it was just remanded back to

the states,” O'Boyle said, addmg that the assignment "struck me as odd at the time."

(3"Boyle said he later was given a "request for collection,” and was mnstructed to ask his
confidential human source, who he said was pro-life, "a bunch of questions about the threats to

the Supreme Court.”

"And even when 1 got that, I was like, why would this person know about those threats? He's pro-
life,” O'Boyle continued. "Like, he's not the one going and threatening the Supreme Court
justices.”

When asked it he felt the FBI was using and creating threat tags in a politicized way, O’Boyle said:

"Tdo”

Meanwhile, with regard to the domestic terrorism cases, O'Boyle said the division of onge case mto
multiple separate cases gave the FBI the opportunity to go to Congress and say "look at all the

domestic terrorism we’ve investigated.”

"Where, really, 1 was working on one case,” he said. "But, the FBI can then say, well, he actually
had four, and so we need you to give us more money because look at how big of a threat all this

domestic terrorism 18.”

{3’Boyle claimed the FBI retaliated against him for making protected disclosures to Congress.

When O’'Bovle was suspended, he claimed the FBI prevented him from retrieving his personal
belongings that were in storage with a company contracted by the FBI in Vuginia. O'Boyle
estimated that he spent approximately §10,000 to retrieve his personal belongings from the FBI

storage.

O’Boyle told the panel he felt the FBI "was being weaponized against agents or anybody who

wanted to step forward and talk about malfeasance inside the agency prior to this.”
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The FBI told Fox News Digital that the bureau's "focus has been and remams on violence and

threats of violence.”

"And we will vigorously pursue mvestigations of any threat or use of violence committed by
someone who uscs extremist views to justify thewr actions, regardless of motivation or what side of
an issue that person s on,” the FBI responded n a statement. "We do not conduct investigations

bascd on a person’s political or social views.”

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

violence to further political or social objectives.”

The FBI added: "We follow the facts of each case and will never open an investigation based

solely on First Amendment protected activity.”

The FBI also said it "has not and will not retaliate against individuals who make protected

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
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Jordan said the panel has been investigating "starthing allegations that the FBI 1s misusing DVE

resources for apparent political purposes.”
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From: | [oGC) (FBI) b6 -1
Subject: RE: Threat Tag Story - Fox Ne b7c -1
To: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI) DO) (DET); Brooker, Bradley A. (OGC) (DET);

Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI); Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI); Polinsky, Melissa (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: March 2, 2023 8:11 PM (UTC-05:00)
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Jim Jordan’s first FBI whistleblowers face scrutiny from skeptical
Democrats

Washington CNN —

In his quest to prove the federal government has been “waatonzsd” against sonsanvativas, Republican
House Judiciary Chairman Jim Jordan has touted the allegations of what he claims are “dozens of
whistleblowers who have come to his office with stories of discrimination and bias.

While little is known about them, Jordan’s reliance on these whistleblowers is already emerging as an early
flashpoint, with Democrats raising questions about their legitimacy as actual whistleblowers and the relevance
of their testimony.

Three of Jordan’s witnesses have come in for private interviews with committee staff so far. None of them
appear to have had their claims validated by government entities that grant federal whistleblower protection,
sources familiar with their testimony said. One who alleged there was FBI wrongdoing had their claims
rejected. Another is retired and it's unclear whether he has first-hand knowledge of the violations he alleges.
The third has not revealed his direct disclosures or FBI suspension notice to House Democrats, according to
transcripts reviewed by CNN.

Separately, several other supposed whlstleblowers who have not come in for interviews were suspended
from the FBI for being at the {agitol on danusny §, 841, according to multiple sources familiar with the
committee’s work. This is a pomt Jordan has not shied away from, using the accounts of “several
whistleblowers” in a ja 22 ialisy to accuse the FBI of “retaliating against employees” for engaging in

“protected First Amendment activity on January 6.”

\-.\.:.

For more than a year, Jordan has made whistleblower allegations a central part of his campaign to uncover
what he claims is political bias inside the federal government, including drafting a 1. 300-pags rapart last year
that leans heavily on claims by government employees alleging political interference by both the Justice
Department and the FBI.

That report and the groundswell of support among House Republicans helped lead to the creation of an
entire subcommittee Jordan now leads, the “Select Subcommittee on the Weaponization of the Federal
Government,” which is helming the whistleblower interviews.

Democrats on Jordan’'s weaponization subcommittee, already skeptical of its premise, are frustrated that

many of the materials regarding these individuals have not been shared. While Democratic members and

their staff have interviewed some of these people behind closed doors alongside their GOP counterparts,
what they have learned so far has not been encouraging, Democrats told CNN.

“Who knows whether he has dozens. Who are these people? Why haven’t we been given a list? What kind of
credibility do they have?” Democratic Rep. Gerry Connolly, who serves on the subcommittee, told CNN.
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GOP Rep. Kelly Armstrong, who serves on Jordan’s weaponization subcommittee, accused Democrats of
discrediting the whistleblowers before having a chance to hear them out.

“Discounting whistleblowers before the Democrats know what the witnesses have to offer says a lot more
about their agenda than it does about the validity of the whistleblowers,” Armstrong told CNN.

“Procedural mistakes should splatter like paint. It's messy but the results should be random. In my four years
here every mistake DOJ has made has benefited one side and harmed the other. That's a hell of a
coincidence,” Armstrong told CNN.

A senior GOP staffer told CNN that Jordan plans to share whistleblower information only if the individual
agrees to go on the record. “If they’re willing to go on the record, if they’re willing to sit for transcribed
interviews, that’s the point where we provide their name and attorney to our Democrats. And that's pretty
standard,” the senior GOP staffer said.

Russell Dye, a spokesperson for Jordan, said in a statement to CNN, “It is beyond disappointing, but sadly
not surprising, that Democrats would leak cherry-picked excerpts of testimony to attack the brave
whistleblowers who risked their careers to speak out on abuses at the Justice Department and FBI.”

‘An elephant gun to kill a mouse’: A suspended FBI agent’s concerns
with a SWAT arrest

Some of Jordan’s whistleblowers who have been suspended from the FBI have formed a “little bit of a
network,” the senior Republican aide told CNN. One whistleblower told CNN that some of them communicate
over a group text chain and that many initially connected through a community of unvaccinated employees.

Right-wing opinions about the January 6 attack appear to be a consistent throughline among the three
individuals that have come forward so far.

One of them is Steve Friend, a former FBI agent working out of Florida who was suspended in August 2022
for objecting to using a SWAT team to arrest a subject for what Friend described as “misdemeanor
offenses.”

Friend, who was interviewed by Republican and Democratic subcommittee staff earlier this month, was not
part of the SWAT team but was asked to help with the case and refused, he told CNN in an interview.

The men arrested on the date Friend listed in his disclosures were members of a Florida-based organization
known as the “Guardians of Freedom,” WhICh adheres to the ideology of the “Three Percenters” and were
illegally at the Capitol on January 6, aggarding fo the FRIL

The one individual charged with a misdemeanor of that group from Florida was at the Capitol on January 6
wearing a black gas mask, a tactical vest and a military-type helmet and goggles, according to court
documents reviewed by CNN. One witness interviewed for the case claimed that the defendant had an AR-
style rifle with him as well.

Following his subcommittee interview, Friend told CNN he was suspended, in part, for raising concerns that
the FBI was using “unnecessary force.”

“l compared it to using an elephant gun to kill a mouse,” Friend, who officially resigned from the FBI on the
day of his interview with committee staff, told CNN.

Friend also told CNN that his concern with using a SWAT team would contribute to the illusion that “half the
country are potentially domestic terrorists” and therefore prevent people from participating “in a political
dialogue.”
{23-cv-1166)-564
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Friend admitted in the subcommittee interview that owning a gun or being accused of a felony crime were
reasons for FBI management to consider using a SWAT team, according to transcripts reviewed by CNN.

After Friend was suspended for refusing to help in the case, he filed a whistleblower complaint to the Justice
Department inspector general on September 21, 2022. He also filed a claim with the US Office of Special
Counsel, the function of which is to protect federal employees making whistleblower complaints.

Friend’s claim was eventually rejected by both entities.

“We cannot find with a substantial likelihood that the agency has violated a law, rule, or regulation or has
abused its authority. Therefore, we will take no further action on this matter,” the November 10, 2022, OSC
report read, according to a copy reviewed by CNN.

On December 2, 2022, the DOJ inspector general declined to open an investigation into the claims Friend
raised. Friend is still waiting for the Ol G to render a decision about his claims that the FBI retaliated against
him.

individual must make a disclosure to the special counsel, to an inspector general or to Congress that provides
evidence of any violation of “any rule, law or regulation” or “gross mismanagement, a gross waste of funds, an
abuse of authority or a substantial and specific danger to public health or safety.”

Friend is now a senior fellow at the Center for Renewing America, a policy shop run by former Trump
administration officials.

“Steve Friend bravely blew the whistle on FBI overreach and is devoted to ending the abuses of federal law
enforcement,” Rachel Semmel, a spokesperson for the group, told CNN. “We are proud to have him working
with us at Center for Renewing America.”

FBI spokesperson Christina Pullen told CNN, “Employees who don't carry out their responsibilities are held
accountable through an objective administrative process. The FBI is required to follow established policies
and procedures, to include a thorough investigation, when suspending or revoking a security clearance. FBI
employees who report evidence of wrongdoing through a protected disclosure are protected from retaliation.”

‘Insurrection my a$$’: A retired FBI agent’s allegations

Judiciary committee staff have also interviewed a former FBI analyst who retired in October 2021 named
George Hill, who supervised intelligence analysts that provided support to less than a dozen cases related to
January 6.

In his interview with the subcommittee Hill criticized a bank that he says shared with the FBI records of
people who were in DC on January 6, according to transcripts reviewed by CNN. When pressed, Hill said he
simply saw a record listed in Sentinel, the FBI’'s case management system, and that he did not open it,
according to the transcript.

As part of its investigation into the January 6 attack at the Capitol, the FBI collected financial, communications
and other business records of people investigated for possible crimes related to the Capitol riot. It's a routine
investigative tool used to help investigators and prosecutors gather evidence. Bank transactions could be
used to show travel and location of suspected rioters, and could be used to establish the purchase of
weapons used in the attacks on police protecting the Capitol.

Hill also raised concerns about a request that he says the Washington, DC, FBI field office made to the
Boston field office to open preliminary investigations into two buses of people that traveled into DC on
January 6. In his interview with the committee, Hill said he was told about the request, sources familiar with his
testimony told CNN. Hill said there were concerns about violating people’s First Amendment protected
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activity, the transcript read.

Pullen said in a statement to CNN, “the FBI’s policy is to neither confirm nor deny the existence of
investigations, however, the FBI will never open an investigation based solely on First Amendment protected
activity,” when asked about the claim of an investigation being opened into those buses.

stand in an interview with “J{usi ih

Hill's interview covered tweets he made concerning the January 6 attack, a number of which have since been
deleted, according to the transcript reviewed by CNN.

On December 28, 2022, for example, Hill tweeted, “insurrection my a$$. It was a set up and sadly, there’s no
shortage of idiots willing to take the bait.” The comment was retweeting a post that read “patriots were the
ONLY ones trying to STOP the Fake Insurrection violence being committed by Implanted Antifa (Pelosi’s
buddies).”

Hill claimed he had a First Amendment right to make this statement when asked about it during his
subcommittee interview, according to the transcript reviewed by CNN.

In response to CNN, Empower Oversight, which represented Hill during his committee interview, said, “All of
these questions were asked and answered at the committee interview with Mr. Hill. We would encourage you
to wait until the full, official transcript is available before reporting based on selective, partisan leaks.”

A suspended FBI agent with “confidential” claims

The third whistleblower interviewed by the subcommittee is suspended FBI agent Garret O’Boyle, who says
he was suspended for making an unauthorized media disclosure. During his interview with subcommittee
staff, O'Boyle, who worked out of the FBI’s Wichita field office, would not elaborate on the claim or provide
his suspension notice. When asked about his allegations against the FBI, O’'Boyle said they were confidential
and that he would not turn them over to House Democrats, according to sources familiar with his testimony.

During the interview, O’Boyle’s attorney Jesse Binnall told committee staff that O’'Boyle’s allegations were
“confidential by statute” and that he had advised his client “to not disclose exactly what was disclosed,”
according to a transcript reviewed by CNN.

In response to questions from CNN, Binnall said, “The confidential information he provided to Congress was
done so with discretion, as provided for by law. He did not release that information to Democrats on the
committee because he knew that they would leak it to the media.”

Binnall, a former Trump campaign attorney, told CNN that O’Boyle “is a whistleblower on extremely serious
government misconduct and unlawful retaliation. He provided that information to people who would take it
seriously.”

In his Twitter bio, O’'Boyle lists himself as a “Congressional Whistleblower.”

In his interview with the subcommittee, O’Boyle claimed that in the wake of the Supreme Court’s reversal of
Roe v. Wade last year, the FBI shifted a threat tag that addressed threats to Supreme Court justices to focus
on abortion-rights opponents, according to the transcript reviewed by CNN. When pressed by Democrats,
O’Boyle said he did not know that the FBI had arrested two individuals associated with attacks on pregnancy
centers set up by abortion-rights opponents, but he was aware that it had offered a $25,000 reward for
information regarding these pregnancy centers being vandalized, the transcript read.

O’Boyle also said he had a domestic terrorism case that the FBI instructed him to treat as four different
cases, a move O’'Boyle claimed was made in order to inflate the number of domestic terrorism cases,
according to the transcript.
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In a statement to CNN, the FBI said, “we do not conduct investigations based on a person’s political or social
views” and added that threat tags are “merely a statistical tool to track information for review and reporting.” In
response to O’Boyle’s claim about treating four cases as one, the FBI said “any assertion that the FBI
manipulates statistics on domestic terrorism cases is categorically false.”

O’Boyle told subcommittee staff that the Washington, DC, office had pressured him to take steps on a case
pertaining to January 6, and that they had backed off when he said he didn’t want to, sources familiar with his
testimony told CNN.

O’Boyle also claimed during his subcommittee interview that former Trump national security and defense
official Kash Patel had been helping with his legal fees, according to the transcript reviewed by CNN. Patel
remains a close associate of former President Donald Trump. He was the former president’s representative
to the National Archives and has testified before a federal grand jury investigating the handling of records
taken to the former president's Mar-a-Lago home and resort.

After O’'Boyle said Patel was paying his legal fees, Binnall told the subcommittee that unbeknownst to his
client he was working pro bono, according to the transcript.

Patel is also helping the other whistleblower Friend, who testified to the subcommittee that Patel gifted him
$5,000 in November 2022 after learning about his claims. Friend also said Patel connected him to the Center
for Renewing America. Patel is listed as a senior fellow for national security and intelligence on the group’s
website.

Reached for comment by CNN, Patel's spokesperson said his foundation does not publicly disclose the
names of people they help financially.
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From| lloGe) (FBI
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 1:30 PM
To: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI]
Subject: Threat Tag Story - Fox News

Miriam,

FYSA: The following story was posted to FoxNews.com about an hour ago. The reporter indicates that she reviewed
portions of INith the House Select Subcommittee on Gov. Weaponization.

SWOWWLT

Published March 2, 2023 12:22pm EST

The FBI says it 'not conduct investigations based on a person’s political or
social views'

EXCLUSIVE: The FBI created a threat tag following the Supreme Court's decision to overturn Roe v,

Wade last year, but it later "shifted” to focus on pro-life individuals, an agent-turned-whistieblower

told the House Select Subcommittes on the Weaponization of the Federal Government.

FBI Special Agent Garret O'Bovle, from the Wichita Resident Agency in the Kansas City Field Office,

also said the FBI made him divide one domestic terrorism case into "four different cases,” in what
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As for the pro-life assignment, O'Boyle said the FBI created the threat tag
"THREATSTOSCOTUS2022" after the high court’s decision on Dobbs v, Jackson Women's
Health Organization, which overturned the 1973 landmark Roe v. Wade and returned the 1ssue of

abortion to the states.

After the ruling, O’ Boyvle said he felt the usc of the threat tag was "legitimate” because "threatenmg
a Supreme Court official 15 a violation of federal crime.” The FBI has used such tags to monitor

similar cases on a large scope.

But, O'Boyle said this threat tag "shifted and began focusing m on pro-life adherence,

But, O’Bovle said this threat tag "shifted and b f g life adt "

"When this threat tag came out, 1t was like, why are yvou focusmg on pro-life people? O'Boyle
told the panel, according to a transcript reviewed exclusively by Fox News Dhgital. "It’s pro-choice
people who are the ones protesting or otherwise threatening vielence i front of Supreme Court
justices” houses.”

(3’Bovle said the FBI wanted agents to "look mnto" what the burcau called "pregnancy centers.”
"Like, the antithesis to abortion clinics. Whatever those are called,” O’Boyle said.

{3’Boyle said he was confused to why agents would need to "talk to these people about threats.”
"If somebody 1s going to be getting threatened, it would be them, because people thought that
abortion was suddenly outlawed, which, that wasn’t the case etther, it was just remanded back to

the states,” O’Boyle said, adding that the assignment "struck me as odd at the time."

{3’Boyle said he later was given a "request for collection,” and was instructed to ask his
confidential human source, who he said was pro-life, "a bunch of questions about the threats to

the Supreme Court.”

"And even when 1 got that, I was like, why would this person know about those threats? He’s pro-
life," O’Boyle continued. "Like, he’s not the one going and threatening the Supreme Court

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

domestic terrorism we've mvestigated.”

"Where, really, 1 was working on one case,” he said. "But, the FBI can then say, well, he actually
had four, and so we need you to give us more money because look at how big of a threat all this

domestic terrorism 1s.”

(3’Boyle clatmed the FBI retaliated against him for making protected disclosures to Congress.
When O'Bovle was suspended, he claimed the FBI prevented him from retrievimg his personal
belongings that were m storage with a company contracted by the FBI m Vuginia. O'Boyle
estimated that he spent approximately $10,000 to retrieve his personal belongings from the FBI

storage.

(3"Boyle told the panel he felt the FBI "was being weaponized against agents or anybody who

wanted to step forward and talk about malfeasance inside the agency prior to this.”

The FBI told Fox News Digital that the bureau's "focus has been and remains on violence and

threats of violence.”

"And we will vigorously pursue mvestigations of any threat or use of violence committed by
someone who uses extremist views to justify their actions, regardless of motivation or what side of
an issuc that person is on,” the FBI responded in a statement. "We do not conduct investigations

based on a person’s political or social views."

The FBI said 1t had "no comment on particular threat tags,” but wished "to remind the public what

they are used for.”

"A tag 1s merely a statistical tool to track information for review and reporting,” the FBI went on.
"The creation of a threat tag in no way changes the long-standing requirements for opening an

investigation, nor does it represent a shift in how the FBI prioritizes threats."”
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The FBI said 1t had "used tags to track everything from drug trafficking to human trafficking.”
"Any assertion that the FBI manipulates statistics on domestic terrorism cases 1s categorically
false,” the FBI continued. "The FBI's authority to investigate a case as domestic terrorism requires
the existence of a potential federal criminal violation and the unlawful use or threat of force or

violence to further political or social objectives.”

The FBI added: "We follow the facts of each case and will never open an investigation based

solely on First Amendment protected activity,”

The FBI also said it "has not and will not retaliate agamst mdividuals who make protected

whistleblower disclosures.”

The whistleblower mterview came amid investigations led by the subcommittee into alleged

misuse of domestic viclent extremism resources for "political purposes.”

mternal meme revealed the FBI had efforts underway to identify and treat some Catholics as

violent extrenmusts.

Jordan said the panel has been investigating "startling allegations that the FBI is misusing DVE

resources for apparent political purposes.”
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From: | |(oGe) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Threat Tag Story - Fox News
To: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI) DO) (DET); Brooker, Bradley A. (OGC) (DET);

Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI); Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI); Polinsky, Melissa (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: March 2, 2023 8:45 PM (UTC-05:00)

Sorry for the flurry of emails, but there’s a related article in Rolling Stone this evening with additional details:

From{ [0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 8:11 PM
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Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI‘] Polinsky, Melissa (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Threat Tag Story - Fox News
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Jim Jordan’s first FBI whistleblowers face scrutiny from skeptical
Democrats

Washington CNN —

In his quest to prove the federal government has been “waan anstoon alivas, Republican
House Judiciary Chairman Jim Jordan has touted the allegatlons of what he cIalms are “dozens” of
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

from the FBI for being at the {:& ondans 21, according to multiple sources familiar with the

committee’s work. This i Is a pomt Jordan has not shied away from, using the accounts of “several

whistleblowers” in a fay aitar to accuse the FBI of “retaliating against employees” for engaging in
“protected First Amendment act|V|ty on January 6.”

For more than a year, Jordan has made whistleblower allegations a central part of h|s campalgn to uncover
what he claims is political bias inside the federal government, including drafting a 1 . GG{nags rauod last year

bé
b7C

bé
b7C
b7E

-1

-1

-1

-1
-3

(23-cv-1166)-572



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

st and in an interview with “Just the News,”

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
staff, O’'Boyle, who worked out of the FBI’s Wichita field office, would not elaborate on the claim or provide
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

In his Twitter bio, O’Boyle lists himself as a “Congressional Whistleblower.”

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
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From: | (OCA) (FBI)
Subject: OCA Weekly Memo- Week Ending 3/10/2023
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20230310 OCA Internal Weekly Memo.pdf
Good morning,

Please find the OCA Weekly Memo for the week ending 3/10/2023 attached.
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| b6 -1
Legislative Affairs Specialist b7C -1
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March 1, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION

The Honorable Merrick B. Garland
Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

The Honorable Christopher A. Wray
Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Dear Attorney General Garland and Director Wray:

In January, Senator Grassley wrote to the FBI lamenting the growing sense that the FBI
has been weaponized against ordinary Americans. The letter pointed out that “numerous
questions have been raised about the politicization of what should be completely neutral law-
enforcement work.”! Little did we know that the next blatant example of the FBI’s
weaponization against Americans would come so quickly. We are deeply alarmed at recent
whistleblower reports that the FBI’s Richmond, Virginia field office, relying upon an extreme
and thoroughly-discredited leftist advocacy group masquerading as a civil rights organization —
the Southern Poverty Law Center (SPLC) — and certain leftist publications, issued a report that
should strike fear in the heart of any American who values the sacred right to religious liberty
enshrined in the First Amendment. With apparently little or no basis or supporting examples,
and presumably with the full approval of his or her supervisors, an FBI intelligence analyst
officially linked traditional Catholics, opponents of abortion and advocates for the traditional
family, to violent strands of white supremacy.? The report suggested infiltrating the Church to
find informants and gather information.®> Although the FBI withdrew this report quickly after
public scrutiny was focused upon it — which was obviously the right move — its drafting,
approval, and release proves yet again the crisis brewing within the FBI and its leadership, which
time and again has failed to rein in such blatant bias.

! Letter from Charles E. Grassley, Ranking Member, Senate Committee on the Judiciary, to Christopher Wray,
Director, Federal Burecau of Investigation (January 27, 2023), on file with Committee staff.
2Kyle Seraphm The FBI Doubles Down on Chnstlans and Whlte Supremac 1n 2023 UncoverDC (February 9

é»\Seraphm, The FBI Doubles Down on Christians and White Supremacy in 2023, supra.
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Attorney General Garland and Director Wray
March 1, 2023
Page 2 of 5

According to Mr. Kyle Seraphin, the reporter to whom the whistleblower provided the
report and himself a former FBI agent, one of the appendices at the end of the report is copied
directly from the SPLC list of “Radical Traditional Catholicism Hate Groups.”* The SPLC,
upon which the report relied, reportedly offers no instances of violence to back up its claims that
traditional Catholics are aligned with white supremacist groups, and SPLC is notoriously
inaccurate and irresponsible in its labeling of “hate groups.”” Indeed, SPLC for years has
lumped together truly violent neo-Nazi organizations with groups of orthodox believers who
simply happen to disagree on the nature of marriage and the family, abortion, or other social
issues, and has allegedly admitted that it excludes leftist violence from its focus.® And this
invites the question of why the FBI would ever use SPLC as a source when it consistently shows
bias against conservative organizations.” This is not the appropriate way to conduct an
investigation or an appropriate use of taxpayer dollars.

The FBI memo comes as the Department of Justice (DOJ) apparently has been looking
for reasons to marshal its vast resources against religious pro-life advocates. We expressed
alarm in September of last year, when heavily-armed FBI agents executed an arrest warrant
against Catholic pro-life activist Mark Houck for allegedly violating the Freedom of Access to
Clinic Entrances Act (FACE Act) based on an altercation with an abortion clinic volunteer who
allegedly was verbally harassing Mr. Houck’s 12-year-old son.® Even though local authorities
declined to press charges and the state complaint filed against him by the alleged victim was
dismissed, the Department thought it necessary to arrest Mr. Houck at gunpoint in front of his
terrified wife and children.’ At the conclusion of his trial, Mr. Houck was found not guilty of all

‘Id

3 Id.; see, e.g., Nathan J. Robinson, The Southern Poverty Law Center Is Everythmg That Is Wrong With

L1beralrsm Current Affairs (Mareh 26, 2019) ;
0 ~gvervihing-thaiswrongwith-dih ry; Jessica Prol Smrth, The Southern Poverty Law Center is a hate-

based scam that nearly eaused me to be murdered USA Today (August 17, 2019)
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charges, and news reports have said that the federal judge overseeing the case “raised the

possibility that the case should never have been brought to trial '

Moreover, according to reports, since the draft opinion in Dobbs v. Jackson Women'’s
Health Organization was leaked in May 2022, there have been at least 130 attacks on Catholic
Churches, which include incidences of arson, graffiti, and destruction of property.!! Last year
following the Supreme Court’s decision in Dobbs, Senator Grassley wrote to the FBI urging it to
properly investigate the wave of violent attacks perpetrated by pro-abortion extremist groups
around the country, which included acts of arson and vandalism against a Catholic Church in
Reston, Virginia.'? This memo from the FBI’s Richmond office instead focuses upon groups not
even located in Virginia and creates the impression that the FBI has taken the opposite approach
and is actively targeting rather than protecting those who practice the Catholic faith.'*> This is
unacceptable. The FBI’s limited resources are better spent investigating and arresting those
responsible for the heinous attacks on Catholic Churches and pro-life centers around the country
rather than trying to infiltrate and investigate Catholic Churches.!* The FBI’s most recent
demonization of the Catholic Church is another in a long list of stark instances of the
weaponization of the Justice Department to target American citizens who are exercising their
constitutional rights. It is also further evidence of a worrisome pattern of years of politicization
within the FBL. 1°

10 Joe Bukuras, UPDATE: Mark Houck cleared of Face Act charges in rebuke to Justice Department’s aggressive
prosecution, supra.

1 Tommy Valentrne Tracker: Over 280 Attacks on U.S. Catholic Churches Since May 2020 (last accessed February
20, 2023), hi 2
12 etter from Senator Charles Grassley, Rankrng Member Senate Committee on the Judiciary, to Christopher
Wray, D1reetor Federal Bureau of Investrgatrons (June 27, 2022)
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So that we may conduct thorough and independent oversight of this report and FBI’s
practices related to intelligence reports that implicate religious liberty or other fundamental
rights, please respond to the following questions and information requests no later than March
15, 2023:

1. Please provide a full and unredacted copy of the withdrawn intelligence report at
issue;

2. Please provide all correspondence between the intelligence analyst who issued the
report and anyone of higher rank in the DOJ or FBI related to the report, including
the process for its approval,

3. Please provide all DOJ and FBI policies related to preparation and dissemination
of such reports, including guidelines for making sure they are properly sourced
and do not infringe upon fundamental rights, such as the freedoms of speech and
religion;

4. Please provide an unredacted copy of all reports issued within the FBI or DOJ
within the past five years alleging a link between any primarily-religious or
conservative association or entity and violent extremism,;

5. How was a report that FBI now says did not meet its standards able to gain
approval, and will there be any training, counseling, or disciplinary action for the
agents involved in its dissemination?

6. Was the Richmond report disseminated outside the Richmond field office? If so,
to whom and for what reason?

7. What is the DOJ and FBI’s policy on using the SPLC as a source, and are there
any other reports currently used that rely upon SPLC? What is the DOJ and FBI’s
policy on using other sources that the report relied upon, such as Salon and The
Atlantic?

8. Can you assure us that no further action, investigative or otherwise, will be taken
regarding traditional Christians or other religious groups, where SPLC or similar
unreliable sources are used or where the basis of the action is constitutionally-
protected activity rather than specific threats of violence?

Garland, Attorney General U.S. Dep’t of Justice, and Chnstopher Wray, Dlrector Federal Burcau of Investlgatlon
(February 2, 2023), i Avwwaaslovscaig savinem LK . :
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If you have any questions, please contact our staff at (202) 224-0642.
Sincerely,
$ $ " B
Sy
Charles E. Grassley  * Lindsey O. Graham
Ranking Member Ranking Member
Committee on the Budget Committee on the Judiciary
cc:

The Honorable Michael Horowitz
Inspector General
Department of Justice
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To:
From:
Date:

Subject:

Director Christopher A. Wray

Acting Assistant Director Christopher G. Dunham
March 3, 2023

Weekly Report for March 6 through March 10, 2023
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From: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: SPLC
To: (OPA) (FBI)] (OGC) (FBIY| [oGe) (FBI) »6 -1
Cc: OPA) (FBI)] [orPA) (FB1)] [OPA) (FBI b7C -1
(OPA) (FBI); Brooker, Bradley A. (OGC) (DET);| [OGC) —Jones,
Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI); Ugoretz, Tonya L. (DI) (FBI)
Sent: March 7, 2023 6:23 PM (UTC-05:00)
+
At minimum, | think b& =2
From| [oPA) (FBI)| | b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 5:59 PM b7C -1
To: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBl] JoGo) (F) b -3
0GC) (FBI] [
Ce (oPA) (FBI) l(opA) (FBI)
OPA) (FBI) (OPA) (FBI)
Subject: FW: SPLC
Hello OGC,
NPO received the inquiry below from Eox regarding the FBI relationship and view of the Southern Poverty Law Center.
Let us know if you have any guidancd b5 -1
I:lbut let us know if you have other thoughts.
Thanks
b6 -1
b7C -1
FBI Na]&nﬂ.ﬂﬂéﬁﬂi&? b6 -1
Office: b7C -1
Ce”i b7E -3
From OPA) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 3:58 PM
Tof lopa) (eBI) NPO) [opa) (FBI) b6 -1
[[CPALEBI [OPA) (FBI) f,:,;; :;
lopA)TFEN |
Subject: RE: SPLC
| am adding the rest of the CTD portfoliol |are also on OGC. b5 -1
b6 -1
We haven’t said anything about SPLC. | dunno if the Director will if asked about it on the HiII.| | b7C -1
The rest of the portfolio may have other thoughts.
b7C -1
From oPA) (FBI)| |
Sent: Tuesday, March /, 2023 3:52 PM b6 -1
To: NPO| [OPA) (FBI OPA) (FBI) b7C -1
b7E -3

subject: Fwd: 5PLC
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b6 -1
Supervisory Special Agent/PAO b7C -1
Special Assistant to the Assistant Director
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -3
FromI |
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 3:46:31 PM b6 -3
To: Pack, John Jason (OPA) (FBI | :30 ‘g
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - SPLC B =
Hey there!
| wanted to reach out about a p055|ble story I'm worklng on about the relationship with the FBI and SPLC, in light of an
SPLC attorney getting arrested and gharges with domestic s i yesterday in Atlanta.
Back in 2018 we reported that the FBI said it “gontinues o have atalationshig with the SPLC,” but AG Sessions asked
that FBI re-evaluate that relationship. My understanding now from recent reporting that the FBI's longstanding policy
regarding the SPLC as a partisan and unreliable source.
There was ofc the memo from the FBI Richmond field office that ¢ L ressarch, which | know was rescinded. And
AG Garland basically renounced it in his congressional testimony Iast week
Could you confirm that it is in fact the FBI’s standard practice to consider SPLC partisan and unreliable? Or are you able
to shed light on how the agency views the group and/or interacts?
Happy to chat on the phone too — either number below.
Thanks so much,
b6 -3
b7C -3

Fox News Digital

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the
named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message
to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should
permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this
message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be
taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments

(23-cv-1166)-592



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

are without defect.
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From: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: d - Fox News

To: DO) (DET); Brooker, Bradley A. (OGC) (DET); Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) (FBI); b6 -1
OGC) (FBI); Dunham, Christopher G. (OCA) (FBI); Polinsky, Melissa (OGC) (FBI); P7C -1
OGC) (FBI)

Sent: March 2, 2023 1:32 PM (UTC-05:00)

From| |loGo) (Fa1) b6 -1

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 1:3Q0 PM biC -1

To: Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI) b7E -3

Subject: Threat Tag Story - Fox News

Miriam,

FYSA: The following story was posted to FoxNews.com about an hour ago. The reporter indicates that she reviewed

portions of with the House Select Subcommittee on Gov. Weaponization. b6 -1

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

(23-cv-1166)-554
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